From: Stephanie Doradea

To: Sarah Glaser
Cc:
Subject: Consolidated Expenses
Date: Monday, October 30, 2023 9:50:23 AM
Attachments: image001.jpg
image002.png
image003.png
image004.png

Consolidated Food Expenses.pdf

Good Morning Sarah,

Hope you had a great weekend. Kerry was able to send me a copy of the
spreadsheet I created with all the receipts I was able to find.

Please let me know if you have any further questions.

Best,
Business Manager | Visit Bastrop

1408 B Chestnut Street, Bastrop, TX 78602
Cell: 760.712.2410 | Direct: 512.332.8994

stephanie@visitbastrop.com

2022 Destination’s International | DMAP Accreditation with Distinction
2022 TACVB Destination Excellence Awards | 1% Place Public Relations
2022 TACVB Destination Excellence Awards | 1% Place Leisure Tourism Marketing

2022 TACVB Destination Excellence Awards | 1% Place Community/Local Engagement
2020 Bird City Texas Certified by Texas Parks and Wildlife
2020 Bastrop Music Friendly Community



L @ . .

| Amoun

Monday, September 12, 202 Casa Chapala $64.35 N
Thursday, September 15, 2022 13:18 Old Town $50.76 N
Tuesday, September 20, 2022 13:03 Chinese Dragon $34.75 N
Tuesday, September 20, 2022 18:41 El Guadalajara $33.44 N
Tuesday, September 27, 2022 10:51 Anita’s $32.84 Y
Thursday, September 29, 2022 9:33 Anita’s $34.70 Y
Friday, September 30, 2022 17:55 Casa Chapala $84.63 N
Wednesday, October 5, 2022 9:05 El Nuevo $38.07 Y
Wednesday, October 5, 2022 17:18 Casa Chapala $50.71 N
Thursday, October 6, 2022 13:24 Chinese Dragon 536.05 N
Monday, Cctober 10, 2022 8:08 Maxine’s $33.87 N
Tuesday, October 11, 2022 9:36 Maxine's 516.53 N
Thursday, October 13, 2022 1711 Casa Chapala $35.61 N
Monday, October 17, 2022 12:02 Neighbors 581.88 Y
Tuesday, November 1, 2022 13:24 Creekhouse {(Wimberley) $46.78 Y
Wednesday, November 2, 2022 18:04 Chill's on the Creek $235.66 Y
Monday, November 7, 2022 16:14 Casa Chapala $29.48 N
Wednesday, November 9, 2022 9:04 Anita’s $61.05 Y
Tuesday, November 15, 2022 11:36 Base Camp Deli $85.73 Y
Wednesday, November 30, 2022 15:13 Tough Cookie $14.90 Y
Friday, December 16, 2022 12:48 Fogo De Chao $223.00 Y
Thursday, January 5, 2023 8:31 El Nuevo $35.59 Y
Friday, January 6, 2023 12:48 Sheilers $102.22 N
Tuesday, January 10, 2023 14:01 Old Town 530.94 N
Tuesday, January 17, 2023 8:46 El Nuevo $30.11 Y
Thursday, January 19, 2023 14:.44 Chinese Dragon $35.00 N
Wednesday, January 25, 2023 Casa Chapala 573.13 M
Monday, January 30, 2023 11:55 Kyoto $56.77 Y
Monday, February 6, 2023 13:40 Qld Town $111.64 Y
Tuesday, February 7, 2023 12:39 Southside Market $31.66 Y
Wednesday, February 8, 2023 18:07 Heroes $42.33 Y
Wednesday, February 8, 2023 8:34 E! Nuevo $40.23 Y
Tuesday, February 14, 2023 13:25 Old Town $81.84 Y
Tuesday, February 14, 2023 14:03 Simply Sweet $20.00 Y
Friday, February 17, 2023 12:04 Neighbors $59.77 Y
Friday, February 24, 2023 16:44 El Guadalajara $50.81 N
Friday, March 3, 2023 Anita’s $46.84 M
Monday, March 6, 2023 13:36 Ivar's Acres of Clams $58.50 N
Tuesday, March 7, 2023 13:47 Old Town $29.73 N
Wednesday, March 8, 2023 8:33 El Nuevo $42.64 Y
Thursday, March 9, 2023 18:09 CC Wine & Co $6.00 Y
Wednesday, March 15, 2023 13:20 Old Town §37.35 N
Thursday, March 16, 2023 13:01 Roadhouse $87.50 Y




Friday, March 17, 2023 17:38 Piney Creek $21.24 N
Friday, March 17, 2023 20:26 Oid Town $41.10 N
Friday, March 17, 2023 19:21 The Grace Miller $48.90 Y
Tuesday, March 21, 2023 8:08 El Nuevo $27.35 Y
Friday, March 24, 2023 11:59 Roadhouse $50.48 Y
Monday, March 27, 2023 11:48 Roadhouse $94.00 Y
Saturday, April 1, 2023 11:34 Austin Bergstrom $12.08 Y
Saturday, April 1, 2023 18:10 Abdu Kelebu $58.80 N
Wednesday, April 5, 2023 18:46 If Terrazzo (Canada Trip) $72.49 Y
Wednesday, April 5, 2023 20:21 Wind Cries Mary (Canada Trip} 586.52 N
Wednesday, April 5, 2023 22:13 Fairmont Empress (Canada Trip) 5216.31 N
Thursday, April 6, 2023 19:38 Hudson (Canada Trip} $3.00 Y
Thursday, April 6, 2023 15:55 Victoria Airport {Canada Trip) $22.53 Y
Monday, April 17, 2023 12:59 Kyoto $137.50 N
Tuesday, April 18, 2023 13:08 Old Town $30.80 Y
Thursday, April 27, 2023 13:21 Old Town $32.52 N
Thursday, May 4, 2023 12:00 Neighbors $50.89 Y
Thursday, May 11, 2023 12:30 Neighbors $51.66 Y
Manday, May 15, 2023 13:17 Old Town $33.65 Y
Wednesday, May 17, 2023 13:33 Roadhouse $64.23 Y
Thursday, May 25, 2023 12:11 Steadfast $51.56 N
Tuesday, May 30, 2023 21:15 Piney Creek 5145.78 Y
Tuesday, June 20, 2023 8:48 El Nuevo 589.71 Y
Saturday, July 1, 2023 18:09 Neighbors 524.36 Y
Thursday, July 6, 2023 Hyatt 5139.62 M
Monday, July 10, 2023 12:03 Neighbors $115.12 Y
Tuesday, July 11, 2023 12:18 COid Town $42.96 Y
Tuesday, July 11, 2023 17:23 Casa Chapala $42.71 Y
Thursday, July 13, 2023 8:39 El Nuevo $45.28 Y
Saturday, July 15, 2023 Jean Lang $14.40 N
Tuesday, July 18, 2023 13:31 George's (DI Dallas Trip) 576.14 Y
Wednesday, July 19, 2023 18:27 Omni Pegasus Bar $47.51 Y
Thursday, July 27, 2023 12:45 Chili's $93.74 Y

$4,520.43




Thank yz«! Come again soon!
Like Us on Facebook

Server: Aymie 291 DOB: 08/15/2022

01:18 PM , 68/15/2022

2t/1 3/30009
SaLE

AMEX 3145733

tard #0000

Magnetic card present:
Card Entry Method: $

Apoproval © 558710
Amount: $42.76
+ Tip: ,___,._._filgi_
' = Total: ) 0 ,’)C”

I agree to pay the above

total unt according 1o the
X

—

01d Town
831 Main Street
Bastrop, Tx 78602
512-321-1111
OldtownBastropiX. com

Thanks! Come again.

Date Received q/Z‘Z /22

Approvalé\){ Date Appraved qkﬁ\f/

czudéf:1<f324(25 Class

Date Uploaded

Customer Copy
Casa Chapala

Casa Chapala

Current Batch: 09122022
Mon 973272027 12:33:57 P4
{heck 13 Tahls 13
Marcedes

Station POSZ

18x 20% 5%
(8.80) (1087} (13.34)

dmex X000 SXAX
Approval 558569

BASE $53.35
g
55 '
e
>
TOTAL 42
Custemer Copy

Thank vou for your businsss

o . '
1/2¢
Date Received ,.Lilil———ﬁw

Date Approved

Approval_2>

Code i@_@—— Class

Date Uploaded """




CHINESE DRAGON
SRR Tkl
5129855419

0272072022 13:03:009

Credit Sale

Transaction #1 22
Card pe:

Accoun¥ Fdeded Frvedookek

Enir 1

Ret.” Rumber: 1376859550

1376859550

race I0: 372728-7557127D-D

00F1C-00G00915-18

35A96C2B5

G b D:
286202209201303098715
Aut de B7417%
Batch #: 323
Response: Approve
Mode: Issuer
AID: ACOQQC0025010801
TVR: 0000003000
IAD: C548070321A002
ESI cod E800
1=

ACC 371EDOCAASBEGO51
; OSDD
APFLAB: AMERICAN EXPRES
Sub Tot: $28.96

ADD TIPS g
0 1% (T1ps $4.34.Total $33. 3cJ
[T 18% (Tips $5.21,Total $34.17)

N custover copy

%_29% (rigs $5.79, rota

Date Received ] j ?;O( 22

Approvai @ !E § Date Approved [F '507;;9'
Code T e

“f

Date Upioaded




Visit Bastrop

Missing Original Receipt Form

2, <N
Employee Name: \)U“)CH/\ \\ﬁmH’h

Phone #: 512-332-8590

~ ™ 23 d
Date of Purchase: S@? Z(«)s yaga Total Amount of Purchase: 52) L!L{

Name of Vendor: F l 6 Uﬂeﬁﬁtﬁﬁﬂa v

Item(s) Purchased: Z,{J-'-VIC‘/&‘L

Reason for Purchase: ([ ¢t Dﬁ Ve dn )‘?f‘(\-pﬁ'f

Reason/Justification for Missing Receipt: A{_}i& -

Gl ‘ 1o lag

Signature Date

e Lz o | Gleez-

Approval Signature Date




E1 Guadalajara Mexican Restaur
434 HWY 71W STE #180
Bastrap, TX 78682 _
512-321-3802 , - :

58-8112/2116

14787

Denis & Table: 14

89/20/2822 Gst: 1

26:47 PM o

Sale Num: 15435 ~
——]
AR

=
Name : SUSAN SMITH
CC Type @ Amex

Acent No:  xocoococfE
Auth No : 517382

Source : Swiped

Amount  $ 27.44
Tip $ (é’ *'#'

Total $ 354

Tk Dk,

Bastrop, TX 78602

989 Highway 71 W
802-309-4444

Susan M Smith

Nev England Faderal Credit Union

Willisten, Verment 05485

.

ity o & Dt Do g

Paytothe |
! Or(‘;er of (1

T AGREE TO PAY ABOVE TOTAL AMOUNT
ACCORDING TO CARD ISSUER AGREEMENT
(MERCHANT AGREEMENT IF CREDIT VOQUCHERED)

~

« Bitfha—

Guest Copy

Tip Guide
15: 4.12
18; 4.34
20: 5.43

Qw’d‘-‘i‘har\k You!




ANITA’S GAFE
1004 MAIN ST
BASTROP, TX 78802
ph (612) 303-9693

TABLE: TARLE 18 - 2 Guasts
Sarver: Eva
9/27/2022 10:51: 48 MM
Sequence #: 000 000044
10 §: 0182173 {

BASTROP TX
512-321-1800

1TEM QTY PRICE
_ . 153 DENISE R
Coffee e w8 T mkowse st 3
Migas Taco (26$4,08) $7.18 Th1 20/t Chk 1798 gst 3
- Add Chesse (20%0.50) $1.00 0ct05'22 09:05AM
potatoes & Bacen Taco Do I
- Add Beans §0,75 1 COFFEE 2.75
- Add Cheese $0,50 1 COFFEE 2.75
Potatoes & Eggs Taco 1 $2.43 1 ICED TEA 2.75
- fdd Chaess $0.50 3 EGG SINGLE @ 1.80 4,50
- Add Guac §1.60 $ADD AMER. CHZ 1.00
Subtotal $23.01 : 1 1 SCOOP GUAG ~%.50
Sales Tax $1.97 { 1 1 SCOOP GUAC 1.50
Non-Cash AdJust $0.98 : 1BN&CHZ T 2.75
Other Taxes $0.00 BACON 0.35
- Total Taxes $2.93 POTATO 0.3
e , 1 HUEVO MEX 8 50
Grand Totel $26.84
Credit Purchase ! Subtotal 28.70
o0 Typa 1Amex ¢ Tax 2.37
oC Num sooex ok xocr ([ Total 31.07
f + 1020txssde jnedkE
puiiioicy oA FAWILY GHNED AND DPERATED & —
Server ‘Eva WE APPRECIATE YOUR BUSINESS
Ticket Nams  TABLE 18 THANK YOU! 7
payment Amaunt: $06.84 5g ‘0
) ) - - Suggested Gratuity
Tips Nl )
a2, 0Y is $8.59
Tetelt —H 20% is $6.21
X ‘ j.';’ !63’/ N

Bt Recei \ﬁfg\
Rived
48

ADprovW
T Date Agproved
Code \EL_ Claes ~——L.[3u /t?a'f

Date Untoadad

Q‘gmunt shown ahove.

e e e i e i T R

Date Receidsggree t JZQ

Anpraval m
Code 73@(,

Date Uptoaded

AID: AD 0250[0801

you for visittng
@00“1 W'

—_ M

—__Uiass

———




ITEN
Coffea .
Orangs Juice : :22?5)
Country Style 1 $9.95
;x Egg Prep! Scramb!sgd ' i
tra Egg (382,19 ¢
. 6,37
= 3 Egg Reep: Scrambled
-~  Add Chz
Sida Guacamole

approval A

sode ﬂ_s_"w Class

Jate Uploaded |

\\

. ANITA’S CAFE
1004 MAIN ST
BASTROP, TX 78602
ph (612) 303-9693

TABLE: TABLE 5 - 2 Guests

©ITEM

Server: Evslyn
9/29/2022 9:33:48 AN
Sequence ¥: 0000029

10 $: 0182389

Q7Y PRICE
Caffes 1 $2,80
Orangs Juice 1 %2,75
Country Style Plate 1 $8.96

- Egg Prep: Scrambied

Extra Egg (33$2.12) $6.37

-~ 3 Egg Prep: Scrambled

- Add Chz

Side Guacamole 1 $4.00
Subtotal $26,57
Sales Tax $2.11

Nen-Cash Adjust $1.02

Other Taxes $0.00
Total Taxas $3.13
Grand Total $28.70

Credlt Purchase

Nane + SHETH/SUSAN

- CC Type 1 Amex

CC Num PXXKX XXX XXXX -

Refarence :1020krency jdgks?

Approval 18189347

Server iEvelyn

Tickat Nams :TABLE B

X

Payment Amount: $238.70
-
Tip: __.._Q;_

Tatal: __JELZQ_

Sh—

AID: A000600026010801

I sgres to paystherasountehionn sbove, }(Q‘? /953"

Tha oy 'gr t -
Dga vt () Date Approved g&’_gﬂ

st E o 3 41

TP cy ) A AL R S

Date Upleaded




Custoner Cogy
Casg Chapald
Casa Chapald
Current Batels: 05302622
Fri 9/30/2022 5:55:40 PY
Check 105 Tahle 4
irlene S.
Station PGSE

18% 20% 25%
(12.71) (1413) (17.66)

HasterCard XXXK:{KKSCK)&@
Appraval GCUGTS
BASE $70,53

_ TIp 9.~
TOTAL ﬁp (Zj

Cusiones Copy

Thank vou for vour bugingss

AalE Xeceived 10 l 5\3 2

neroval EEQ Date Approved _IDIDIALN
Jage ﬂgt,lo Ciass

Daia Lpicaded

@cburc {,Tli/d:/k/




Customer Copy
Casa Chapala

Casa Chapala

Current Batch: 10052022
Wed 10/5/2022 5:18:38 P )b\ghj &3}
Check 5] Table 22 cened O s 19 2

: “ ON@
Alexis C. pate ® gzgl/’saaPQW
Station posd ppprov® ' C&ﬁs’/,/,,/ff””
code /
pale Up\oaded .
18% 20% 25% g

{ 7.51) ( 6.34) ( 10.43 )
amex X000
Approval 524669
BASE $41.71
C( )

-

TP |
A
TOTAL 60_

Customer Copy

Thank vou for your business




CH;NE £
‘ol ey

2985&4
10/06/2022 13:24:57
Credit Sale
ra sacthﬁ #: 3
Lcoun¥ E EXFHR AN AAR X
Re%. Number : 3753( I
REF - 208

race 10 372728- 75571770 0
00F1C-00000915-18 |
35A96C285 !

U D

2h 37686202210061324575784
&duth. Code: 890538
Batch #: 338
Response: Approved
Mode ssuer
ATD: AODO000025 38 ]
EVR: 00800?8
AD: 064801032 Q %
SI:
espCode
ACS FFBFBIC2E98030D9
AEPLAB: AMERICAN EXPRESS

Sub Tot: $30 .04

D 15% (lips sa u1,Total $34. ss.)
{3 18% (Tips $5.41,Total $35.45)
[ 20% (7ips $6.01, 10ta) $36,05)
0 : -

i
ik (-

“ElsTonsr copy

Date Received i{ }S Ld 2.2

Approval 29'}0 Date Approved JQ‘&Q_ Idﬁ-
Cod . Class .

Bate Uploaded

Customer Copy

Casa Chapala

Casa Chapala .

urrent Baich: 10122022
Thu 10/13/2022 5:11:25 PH
Check 84 Table 69
Colt M.

Station Posf

18% 208 25%
(5103 (567) (7.03)

astercard ovoroccoolill [ROSCOE-

prproval OFFLINE

BASE 8.3

T8
TP S
TOTAL T

Customer Copy

Thank vou for your business

Date.Recaived ’D! ,5.,.99

Approva!ﬁm Date Approved / 0[& (1’139

Code ‘ , 5"_}0 Class

Date Upioatied




Haxing’s Cafe & Dakery
905 Hain St,

. Bastrop, TH 78502 Haxing’s Cafe & Bakery

512-303-0819 905 Main St.
: Bastrop, 1% 78602
Server: ayna Sue DOB: 10/10/2022 512-303-0319
08:08 A 1071972022 ;
71 1110061 Server: Gavna Sue pO8: 10/1172022
[ 69:36 aH 1871172022
SALE - : 134! 3736006
AHER 2037153 SALE ’
tard #RRRKKR XK : :
Hagnetic card prasent: : AHEX 3145731
Card Entry Hethod: § ; Card HREXRRKKESX XN
’ i Hagnetic card present: SHITH SUSRN
fpproval: 584879 Card Entry Hethod: §
fimoumt: $20.87 ¢ fipprovat: 519330
b—
S 1 L. /S Arodnt: $13.53
= Totsl: 28] - L

1 agree to pay the above ¢
total Ahount sccording to the
Toguer agrsenent.

I agree to pay the sbove
total enount according te the

" » card issuer agreement.
= (I —
: L

wwu, maxinescafe. com i A
Follow us on Facebook

Wiy, maxinescafe. com
Foliow us on Facebook

Thanks! -.une again.

Thanks! Come again.

. o\ A&
Date Recelved IDl { k Date Received 1) ! it lo’)a’e
{0
Appfovaimu Date Approved 44 Approval @’ Date Approved 10| Q4
Code I']WO - Class Code ‘7?;0

SE—

Class

Date Uploaded

Dale Uploaded




Susan Smith

From: Neighbor's Kitchen & Yard - Harmony Ridge on the River <no-reply@toasttab.com>
Sent; Monday, October 17, 2022 1:18 PM

To: Susan Smith

Subject: Tell us how we did! Receipt for Order #19 at Neighbor's Kitchen & Yard - Harmony

Ridge on the River

Neighbors & Iron Bridge Icehouse
801 Chestnut Street
Bastrop, TX 78602
512-988-7036

Server: Josalyn O

Check #19 Table 34
QOrdered: 10/17/22 12:02 PM

Diet Coke
Tea-Sweet
The Lunch Lady
Sub Side Caesar
Half Good Ole Greek
Add/Extra Chicken
Spinach Salad
Add/Extra Chicken
Almost BLT
Sub Side Caesar
Comeback Dip




Add Veggies
Side Extra Dressing

Subtotal
Tax

Tip
Total

Input Type
AMERICAN EXPRESS
Time

Transaction Type
Authorization
Approval Code
Payment [D
Application iD
Application Label
Terminal ID
Merchant iD
Card Reader

SUSAN SMITH

$0.50

$63.00
$5.23

$13.65

$81.88

C (EMV Chip Read)
XX
1:17 PM

Sale

Approved

888074
YpqNwwWiLHwCC
AC00000025010801
AMERICAN EXPRESS
342d145¢238d4c8e
324000000022
MAGTEK_EDYNAMO

Rewards Cards Acct Number

Current Balance

You now have enough points to redeem on your next visit!

Sign Up for Lovalty Program!
papecidn 9¥&dt a 100 point welcome bonus and unlock

3pCo

T eaoiddy

paatanay 818

$10 OFF for 250 points.
neighborstx.com > rewards

Thank you for visiting!
2X Lovalty Point on Tuesdays

$10 I1B*IH Growiler fills 5p-9p Wednesdays

L3

Download the Toast TakeOut app
Food you love without the wait. APPToval

LA ¢
® Ap

aatf aa e

p Store

e Google Piay

80




Susan Smith

T X e P . S S PSP 2 T S IV we s ]
From: Creekhouse Kitchen & Bar <no-reply@toasttab.com>

Sent: Tuesday, November 1, 2022 2:11 PM

To: Susan Smith

Subject: Tell us how we did! Receipt for Order #45 at Creekhouse Kitchen & Bar

Thank you for .your order ) elow isa recelpt for your recent wsit to Creekhouse 'Katchen &. Bar
AL e troubie v:ewmg thas ema;l? i

aa!e Recewed li l@”‘l?

Creekhouse
14015 Ranch Road 12, Unit 14
Wimberley, TX 78676

. Server: Meagan Dees R
. Check #45 Table 33
. Ordered: 11/1/22 1:24 PM

2 Wither Hills SB GLS
“ Southern Fried Chicken
Sandwich

$22.00
$14.00

. Subtotal $36.00

© TXSTATE & LOCAL TAX $2.88
Tip $7.80 -
$46.78

Input Type C(EMV Chip Read) i
- Debit MasterCard xxxxocodl
© Time 2:10 PM

Transaction Type Sale




Susan Smith

e T L PSP PR et AR N R NN
From: Chill's On The Creek <no-reply@toasttab.com>

Sent: Wednesday, November 2, 2022 748 PM

To: Susan Smith

Subject: Tell us how we did! Receipt for Order #81 at Chill's On The Creek

Thank you for your order Be!ow is a recerpt for your recent VtSIt to Chnll s On The Creek
P A troubie vsewmg t?us emall? R A -

Date R.eic;:_ ed Ul‘ 21 le—‘

: Date Agpproved _ﬂ_‘ﬁ_b!b
lass /

Cade_' S

Date Up!oaded

N THE CREEHK

Chill's On The Creek
14004 Ranch Road 12
Wimberley, TX 78676

~ Server: Samantha M
~ Check #81 Table 27
it Guest Count: 4

= QOrdered: 11/2/22 6:04 PM

i 4 Fresh Mextini
-~ 2 Pint Frozen Marg $16.78
2 Hippie Juice $18.78




" Pickle Fries
" Chicken Fried Steak

Loaded Mashed
Fried Shrimp
Sub Baker

" Mabhi a la Beau

Chicken Fried Steak
Sub Baker

Side of Butter

2 Two Cookies

7 pie

Subtotal
Tax
Tip

"~ Total

Input Type
Debit MasterCard

-~ Time

Transaction Type

; ‘. Authorization
“ 4 Approval Code

Payment ID
Application ID
Application Label

o Terminal ID

Card Reader

SUSAN SMITH

$8.49
$12.79
$2.00
$15.89
$3.50
$15.99
$12.79
$3.50
$0.00
$0.98
$6.99

$181.44
$14.94
$39.28
$235.66

C (EMV Chip Read)
XXHXXX
11/2/2022, 7:47 PM

Sale

Approved

822230
NzwtFzZONXWdP
A0000000041010
Debit MasterCard
925¢1a3759de9251
BBPQOS

WE OFFER A 4% CASH DISCOUNT

Download the Toast TakeOut app
Foad you love without the wait.

2 Dogsotosdanthe

& App Store

HEYITCH

powered by [ Jioast

» Google Play

® Toast, Inc. 2022, All Rights Reserved.

Privacy Statement | Terms of Sarvice




Custumer Lopy
Casa Chapeia
Casa Chapaia
Current Batchi; 1107202
Mory 11/7/2027 4:%4:45 PH
Check 61 laiieg 4

Rocis R.
Station Foous

18% 20% 5%
(4413 (4933 (6.12)

Hasierfard XAk
rporaval 8173

Dok Recgéved ” ,r] ’35)
Aporoval mﬁ_ Date Approved Hrdf@?ﬁ
Code 78@ Class

Date Upicaded

BASE ped.ag

TiP U

FOTAL 0'20 ‘(/b/

crer Coapy

Thank vou for vour buginess




ANITA’S CAFE
1004 MAIN ST
BASTROP, TX 78602
ph (512) 303-9593

TABLE: 21 TABLE - 4 Guests
Server: Evelyn
11/9/2022 9:04:14 AM
Sequence #: 0000014
ID #: 0186187

IYEM ATy PRICE
Coffee (36$2.50) $7.50
Tea i $2.50
Combo Taco 1 $3.99

Migas W/ Cheese Plate (26$10.95) $21.90
~ 2 Corn Tortillas

Extra Egg (38$1,79)  $5.37

- 3 Egg Prep: Scrambied

Side Guscamole 1 $4.00
Subtotal $45.26
Sales Tax $3.73

Non-Cash Adjust $1.81

Other Taxes $0,00
Total Taxes $5.54
Grand Total $50,80

Credit Purchass

Name s SMITH/SUSAN

CC Type :MasterCard

CC Num DXXKX XXXK XXXX

Reference :4401ndt6q3e70h25

Approvaij 1600299

Server Evelyn

Ticket Neme :21 TABLE

Payment Amount: $50.80
Tip: b‘ys/
5

Total: ._...__h_lzg..

x N

AID:z A0000000041010 [
CUSTOMER COPY

I agres to pay the amount shown sbove.

Thank you for visiting!
Come back soon!

1C1E1 1POhttps://pay.skytab, com/197edd100

o Received n/q/é}g
\afovaém Date Approved ”: i 15&
D0 ‘]%50 Ciass

=is Uploaded




Base Camp Deli
711 Pine Street

BASTROP, TX DateReceived  H-1S—23
78602 A
(512) 680-9027 Pprcvaik Date Approved “ ’.99—5}9
Nevember 15, 2022 Code 7 S_q 0 -
11:36 AM Code ISYHO  Giage

H‘_ﬁh

Date Uploageq

Receipt: 9UJS —_—
Autharization: 760441

MASTERCARD

AID AQ 00 00 00 0410 10 Maen 3\'@—@:" éﬂfwﬂﬁ Mﬁ%

Turkey & Havarti $9.95
Creamy Tomato Soup $4.95
Vegetarian Vegetable  $6.95

~ Soup
t  Chicken Salad $9.96
'
: Garden Salad serves 2  $8.95
-3
¢ Regutar
Chips $2.25
Sea Salt
Pickles $3.50
Lemon Posset $6.50 o
Lime Posset x 2 $13.00
¢ Subtotal $66.00
Sales Tax $5.44
Tip $14.29 .
Total $85.73
MasterCard [}
(Chip) $85.73

(__/”""—— .
O@&L, ADT 565{/

_‘_____-—-—-‘




Stephanie Doradea

From: Susan Smith

Sent: Wednesday, November 30, 2022 3:13 PM
To: Stephanie Doradea

Subject: FW: Receipt from Tough Cookie Bakery

Date Received ___|od ! J EQQ
: D ;,;L)a}a@
Susan Smith, come Approval_____Date Approved

President/CEOQ [ Visit Bastrop Code /],SUD Ciass

1408 B Chestnut Sireet, Bastrop, TX 78602
Cell: 802.309.4444 | Direct: 512.332.8990
susan@visitbastrop.com

Date Uploaded

WeleomeTe TLAY

St

L

2022 Destination’s International | DMAP Accreditation with Distinction

2022 TACVB Destination Excellence Awards | 1 Place Public Relations

2022 TACVE Destination Excellence Awards | 1% Piace Leisure Tourism Marketing
2022 TACVB Destination Excellence Awards | 1% Place Community/Local Engagement
2020 Bird City Texas Certified by Texas Parks and Wildlife

2020 Bastrop Music Friendly Community

From: Tough Cookie Bakery via Square <receipts@messaging.squareup.com>
Sent: Wednesday, November 30, 2022 2:02 PM

Tao: Susan Smith <susan@visitbastrop.com>

Subject: Receipt from Tough Cookie Bakery

Sguare automatically sends receipis to the email address

vou used at any Square seller. Learn more




Tough Cookie Bakery

Let Tough Cookie Bakery know how your
experlence was

14.90

Ice cream x 3
Small

Cup

Cone

Purchase Subtotal
Sales Tax {8.25%)
Tip

Total

Tough Cookie Bakery
512-629-6936

$11.97

50.00
$0.00

$11.97
$0.99
$1.94

514.90

SN

“:E

oy
2
o
g
P
P )
L ‘;?f"
e

e
n

thakan s

Y,

MasterCard [l (Chip)

Sty
T
s

Nov 30
2022




Date Received ‘

|2

Date Approved

Approva

lass -
code 0D _cla

Date Uploaded

StoH Chvishvtis lunch

FOGO DE CHAD
fogo.com
309 fast 3rd St
Austin, TX 78791
912-472-0220

Server: Jordan 12/26/2022
Tanle 20/1 12:48 PM
Guests: 4 43001 1
Reprint #: 3
Key Lime Fie 14.25
ice Cream 9n Side .
Chocolate Brigadero 14.75
Ice Crean On Side
Lunch (4 &41.00) ]6§.OD
Btl. Diet Coke 4,5)
Btl. Dr. Pepper igg
Ice Tea .

g Items -
R tal 206.
T:EtOIa 17.00
Total 223.00
a0l 223.00

FO52 DE Chao
foaa.con
309 East 3rq ST
Austin, TX 78701
512-472-9220

Server: Jgrdan D03: 1241672022

12:47 P 12/16/2022

Table 20/1 3/309N
Sale

HRSTERCARD

Cﬁrd ¥ “«"ﬁ'rxxx;xxx;x-
Card Entry Hethod: CHIP

#RFxad i PUREHRSE KR LNK
foe Labal: Bebit Hasterarg
Hede: Issuer

#I8: 30000000041210
TUR: 8000008009
TSI 6800

IAD: 0714507007 2200000000000000006000801‘?
ARE: 00

foeraval: 831605

Angunt:: Usp 6;23.00
¢ Tin:: L w

SHITH/SUSAN -
For your conveniance:
18% Gratuity = 37.08

t
EON

20% Gratuity = 41,70
22% Gratuity 45,32
Reservations at fogo.com!

GUEST Copy Fogo de Thag

i}




—?nv(dﬂ, ‘4 s

20D

BASTROP TX
512-321-1800

142 KEVIN G
To1 3041 Chk 7342 Gst 1
Jan05'23 08:31aM
1 BAC/HAM O 10.75
1 MIGAS PLA'E 10.75
1 COFFEE 2.95
1 COFFEE 2.95
Subtotal 27.40
Tax 2.26
Total 29 .66

FAMILY WNED AND OPERATED
WE APPR:CIATE YOUR BUSINESS™
THANK YOU!

A
A @
A%

Surjgested Gratuity
15% is $4.45

18% is $5.34
20% is $5.93

r"__ >
Date Recelved |- 5-43

Approvaiw Date Approved |~ > Rl
Code 40 Class

Date Uploaded




Ca. _’21/(:”2;;

l/

j paie Appfoved —_—
APPIOVAS

Code 24 ,.O Nians

Qale L‘}Ju’-;‘u@{_é .

e

"""—-—_ﬂf—.é?,?;QD:ESfD

e

LOST PINES
RESORT & SPA
575 Hyatt Lost Pines Road
Cedar Creek, TX 78612
Tel. 1 (512) 308-1234
1/8/2023 12:48 PM

TABLER 41

SERVER 1432084/ Asniey C/
CHECK# 37869

TYPE PRE AUTH

ACCOUNT TYPE MasterCard

CARD MUMBER  sssxssss ]
DATE/TIME 01/06/2023 12:48
REC 102198

TNV/CHK 37365

REFERENCE ME1418449013
SEQUENCE 000707

AUTH. 780432

ENTRY METHCD CHIP

AMOUNT $86.22

TO7AL . 360.22
L/ e

we 1o

22
TOTAL: /DL =
APPROVED - THANK vOU

SMITH/SUSAN

MODE Issuer

APP MASTERCARD

41D A0000000041010
TVR 8000008000

151 5800

ARC 00

IMPORTANT -~ retain this copy
for vour records.
CUSTOMER COPY




| Clasle
e Q1 s

Thank you! Come again soon!
Like Us on Facebook

Server: Jack 288 D08: 01/10/2023

02:01 PM 01/10/2023

12/1 7/70007
SALE

M/C 7340042

Card #X4000000000H

Magnetic card present: SMITH SUSAN
Card Entry Method: 3

Approval: 0000718
Amount: $25.44
5.5

+ Tip:

= Total: % 0,7 ?

I agree to pay the gbove
total amount according to the
sserpsreement.

N1d Town
937 Main Street
Bastrop, Tx 78602
512-321-1171
01dtownBastropTX. com

Thankst Cume again.

H
{

i
Date Recetved |/ 0/43

{ I .
Approval \3%\( Date Approved }12 ﬂj} Q‘j
Code f{i(O Class

Date Uploaded

!3\\'0\,{ ’l{ Fd \Bﬁ
i




BASTROP TX
51z-321-1800

153 DENISE R

Tbl 20/1 Chk 9415 Gst 3
Jin17'23 08:46AM

2 EGG SINGL: @ 1.50
1 AVOCADC STDE
1 BRKFAST CHIPS

1 COFFEE 2.95
1 COFFEE 2.95
1 ORANGE JU CE 2.95
1 MIGAS TACH 3.75
1 POT & EGG 7 2.75
CHEESE 0.35
3.00

3.00

1.50

Subtotal 23.20
Tax 1.91
Tatal 25 .11

FaNILY HNED At oreraten & (00
WE APPR CIATE YOUR BUSINESS
THANK YOU! /J
& l )\

Swjgested Gratuity
15% is $3.77

18% is $4.52
20% is $5.02

{y}Jll.fﬁ é}ﬂ&vifi\m

Date Recaived \\ \/‘;\9 5

\h!iu,a:v 3 ’ ?ﬁg(& L Approva@gi__%te Approved \! “LQ 5
‘ Code Fo4BD _ Class

Date Uploaded




Q171972025 ld:a4:47
Credit Sale

?FGHSJCF ion 4

Card EN L Mesterlass
rccﬂur¥ Fiéekiatikaz
Entry:

~J
)

]
Ref . Number : 37§3b32“g
HREF R 1376888278
Traca To: 533038 -71DARECF-0
COFZ0-LO0UZTFE-TS
. 051 1BEB7A
Glokal UID:
124013768520 2301 1 %1445 735355%
Auth. Code: C20e13
Eatch #: 404
Resporse: Approved
Mode Tssuyer
AID: ASGOGOCRGET 010
TVR: 5000088100
TAD: . N
8114000007 8 X00GR00AN0 y
} 2% LFQ\IJUCGFF £800
,1{ 3T: 630
RespCods:
Date Received I.M K :"«%&p ’ TC71903RACS E.SE{Q

oved W APPN: WA STERCARD
Approvalm Date Appr PIN BYPASSED
Code 3_5(_2(0 Class Sub Tot: $29.17

Date Uploaded

D) 1ee cvips 32 25 101k 333 <

e tips $s 82 10tal 33y Uy
A e
CUsTO

LONTGaTE (GPY




Visit Bastrop

Missing Original Receipt Form

Employee Name: Susaﬂ SMT‘H'\

Phone #: 512-332-%390

Date of Purchase: __ [ |29 ]2. Total Amount of Purchase: ___$ 2,13

Name of Vendor: (\ASQ Q{/\O-jrjam
ttem(s} Purchased: W‘C‘/{A

Reason for Purchase: %n &M MQMY\% - CJL MM\{WE

Reason/lustification for Missing Receipt: w FV€ s ?‘ﬂ\ﬂu‘ﬁ ‘ﬁﬂd}r .

e :Q!"l[é?f)

Signature Date
:/’\1 .
! !
s R ~
\ LT R e
F— [

Approval Signature Date




DANE [+
Kyoto Sushi & Asian
Cuisin ne EB&MN!QP

[LER] “J ..)t”
SRR T e T e
iy ik

E@ DINE INC3

2 Sod:  $7.e0
1 (LiGere 2] Tao's 311.85

Chicren Bento Box
virigy dres Soup

1 (sinSaiy Gid Rol $14.95 Date Received 1130125

T Egg Roeliz $2.85 Approvalﬂ Date Approved a?_ji‘] _@

1 Misa S-ailp “Smai) §5.93 Code %5(_@0 Class

Sl T'f
Tz

Total:

Date Uploaded

Steph's belary  Junots

= Unpaiid =

Ting Suggestions s
R =
20% 53¢«

2869 511

Scan GF code to ordar from us onlire

POV DD 3 MEsLEEY




Thark you! Come again s0on?
Like Us on Facebook

Server: Stevhanie 02/08/2023
22/ 1:40 PM
Guests: § 70072
Area: 91d Town
Iced Tea (3 @2.50) 1.50
Black n 2lau 3alag (4 813, 6O £2.00
Cheddar Burger 10,00
Diet Coke 2.50
Dr Pepper 2.50
Quesadillas i2.00
12 Items
Subtotal 86. a0
Tax 7.14
Total 93.54
/G #X)omwxxm- 83.84

Autn:000037

‘ % Qd
+ Tip:

L, (o

x%w__mw

Balance Due 0. GO

01d Toun
9371 Main Street
Bastroe, Tx 78802

512-321-1171 e Reoevad J}(Olﬂﬁ

J1dtownBastropTX. com
‘.opmvm_ Date Approved

-— Check (7 —
reck Closed Lone _ﬂf g QG Class
J2ie Uploaded
(i M tnsedand

: g%ﬁb

2525

(@MJ«L




Haceived J!’) ](36
.pprava'zi LY __ Date Approved ﬁj_jj}@

O], o
WDay  (NWL Class

4@ tipioaded

@\@k\u Bk
Peors by

ORTALS

Scan code g 1eaue
feedback. Thank you foar
visiting Southside Harket &
Barbeque!

Server: Ceci} G§
Check #114
Grdered: 2/7/23 12:39 PH

Smoked Chicken Salad $10.00
Chnpped Brisket Baked Pgtatn

$13.50

Bottled Water $£3.00
Regular Fountain Drink

$2.75

Subtotal $28.25

Tax $2.41

Total $31.686

Input Type
C (EMV Chip Read)
Debit MasterCard

xxxxxxxx-

Transaction Typs Sale
Autharization Approued
Appraval Code 017441
Payment Ip IHPFtk3hhMdT
Applicatiaon ID
ADC00000D041010

fpplicatian Label

Debit MasterCard
Terninal IG
Card Reader BBPOS

Amount ®31.66

Scuthside Market g Barbaque
534 Highway 71




Heroes Sports Bar & Seratch Kitchen
1087 State Highway 71
Bastrop, TX 78802

Server: PM GUTHNESS B4R D

Check #27
Guest Count: 1
Ordared:

1 Titos

¥ SODA

Club Soda & Lemon

1 TEXAS MARGARITA

1 Titos

W 3004

Club Sodag Lime

1 Titos

W S0DA

Tall Blas Club Soda

Subtotal
Tax

Tip
Totatl

Input Type
Debit MasterCard
Time

Transaction Type
Authorization
Approvail Code
Payment ID
Appiication ID
Application Label
Terminal ID

Card Reader

Table 41
2/8/23 6:07 P

$7.00

$12.00
§7.00

$7.00

§33.0C
$2.73
6.8

$42.33

C {EMY Chip Read)

oo
T:44 PH

Sale

Approved

109546
%dkabjudsbrh
4000000004100
Jebit Masterlard
€34f4cc?3e20Thue
BBFOS

SUSAN SMITH

Pouwered by Toast

Date Received ;Z} SLQ 2

Apprcvm Date Appmveﬁ%

Code M__ Class

Date Uploaded

"k




Date Recsived 52}(5)5) 3

* Li

Approval@m-% Date Approved M 3
Code_1$50  Class

Date Uploaded i \/\
P ~T T pghouddy 918 jenoiddy

@{\m& panB08Y 98]

papeoidn sigg




e reoees_2A11]2

Thank you! Come again scon!

Like Us on Facshook

Server: Megan 501
73/1

Guests: 3

Reorint #: 1
area: 01d Taoun

Dr Pepper (2 82.50)

Fried Pickies

Chicken Fire Balls

Kids Ckn Strips

Side Sauce

O'd Town Burger
Sweet Potato Fries

Black n Blzu Salad

CHEESE SLICE '

Chaddar Burger

12 Items

Subtotal
Tax

Totai

4/C #XRRAAXKH

Auth:000024
+ Tip:

= Total:

02/14/2023
1:25 PM
360C9

63. 00
5.20

68.20
€8. 20

2.6

1.3y

w@mwdﬁﬁxiDmeﬂmmé#ﬁtﬁBa?ance Due

ode x‘% 0 Class

zte Uploaded

0L - T

01d Town
931 Main Street
Bastrop, Tx 78602
512-321-111
01 dtownBastropTX. com

— Check Closed -—-

0. 0C




LA ALY

Simplyv Sweel

f
.
A 3

~ =T

Thank you!
y 2/14/23 2:03 PM o
6 pack regular (1) $18.00
Discount; -0.00
Subtotal: 18.00
Tax: 0.00
Total: 18.00
Purchase $18.00
Tip $2.00
Charged $20.00
MASTERCARD IR Cherry Kay Abel

Please come again.

brder number: 4]4»014)66‘m
Transaction ID: 76aa%ec7-0f08-474¢-a74e-7fd842db3a3c

Simply Sweet Cupcakes
1010 Main St
Bastrop, TX 78602

Privacy Policy

Date Received _ < -)Y-2523

Approval___iﬂ\i\{_ Date Approved c2 fa?g {ng
Codeqﬁa,o Class

Date Uploaded

Tubt - OK




-Server: Lexie A
. Check#16-
Ordered:

‘Tea-Unsweet
Diet Coke
Pretzel Bites
Meatball App
The Lunch Lady
Texas Bruschetta

Subtotal

Credit Card
Mastercard
Time

Transaction Type
Authorization
Approval Code
Payment iD

601 Chestnut Street.
rop, TX 78602
512-988-7036

Table 23

2/17/23 12:04 PM

acvo 30123 e 21|82
IMITIALS INITIALS__ DI

~0DE 1640 CLASS

PUBLIC_ PRIVATE__ X _

JEBIT CARD NAMEM.

ATE UPLOADED ) B

12:56 PM

Sate
Approved
105598
WzY¥yznNifpzP




El Guadalajara Mexican
494 HWY 71w STE #1838
Bastrop, TX 78602
512-321-3282

39898

Armando C Tab.
82/24/2023 Gst: 1

D4:44 PM

Sale Num: 41657

Name  : SUSAN SMITH
CC Type : MasterCard
Acent No:  xxxeecoodi
Auth No : 351482
Source  Swiped

Amount  $ 43.11

Tp $_ T®

Total  $ <b.%|

I AGREE TO PAY ABOVE TOTAL AMOUNT
ACCORDING TO CARD ISSUER AGREEMENT
(MERCHANT AGREEMENT If CREDIT VOUCHERED)

x_ GNEr—

Guest Copy
Tip Guide Date Receivec o’igq /77 3

15: .77

18: 6.93 Appr OVa‘m Date Approvedc’?égg [’35
2: 7.78 Code M Class

Date Uploaded

v e

Thank Yeu!




\Wm% W& Y

o N

Visit Bastrop

Missing Original Receipt Form

St

Employee Name: .

Phone #: 512-332-8590

Date of Purchase: 553{2_3 Total Amount of Purchase:ﬁq{ﬂ g"'i

Name of Vendor: A!’li‘%ﬁ[s

Item(s) Purchased: %?‘é&k-pa&g'

! A
@%@'\ %mﬁmﬁ Hald
Signature Date
. } f
. . {
Vig_gmol 4i5/ 2
Approval Signature Date




SteEhanie Doradea
m

From: Susan Smith

Sent: Tuesday, April 4, 2023 5:33 PM

To: Stephanie Doradea

Subject: FW: Transaction Receipt from Susan Smith for $58.50 (USD)

From: Auto-Receipt <donotreply@simpleviewinc.com>

Sent: Monday, March 6, 2023 1:36 PM

To: Susan Smith <susan@visitbastrop.com>

Subject: Transaction Receipt from Susan Smith for $58.50 {USD)

CAUTION:This email originated from outside of City of Bastrop, TX email system. Please maintain caution when opening
links or attachments,

SRS TS

h 03-06-2023 12-35:35 PM

PRI

Pa;,frnent p}‘écessed o]

Purchase Details

ltem ID Description Price Quantity Extended Price
1 Sunday Group Dinner at lvar's Acres of Clams $58.50 1 $58.50
Total Amount Due: $58.50
Customer Information RCVD 23 APPD R
INITIALS nmasdy Dy

Full Name on Card: Susan Smith CODE i CLASS %
Email Address:  susan@visitbastrop.com PUBLIC X PRIVATE

Address: 14088 Chestnut Street DERIT CARD NAME&,{S{}J« &‘\M'H)— gz(gﬂ/b\
City: Bastrop DATE UPLOADED

State: ™

Zip: 78602

Country: USA

Total charged: $58.50




SALE

o 21457
RYEVEVITY |

Magnztic card present:

Card Entry Hethod: 3§

M Touwn
431 Main Street
siroa. T# TEG0Z

doade W

A
SailiE 353140

RCVD _3!7!&2 appD_ Y

u\nﬂALng INITIALS 5@"@
CODETJSAD  CLASS '
PUBLICYY PRIVATE

DEBIT CARD NAMER
DATE UPLOADED




o NUESD Mg,

BASTROP 1o
5??*32?~?800

b1 32/1 Chk 8167 Gst 4
H.grOB'ZS 08:334m

1 COFFE 2.95
1 COFFeL 2,95
1 COFFFE 2,95
1 COFFEE 2.95
1 34U8 & Gy T 3.5
BEAN 0.35

T HIGAS PiaE 10.75
T SAUS # By 3.25
BEAN .35
Subtota] 29,75
Tax 2.45
Totat 32 .20

FAMILy NED 4nn UPERATER
WE APPR TIATE voum BUSINESS
- YO

A

j EILE
< - 110 o
Z1345 appp 2
VD 234z =
i\:mALs INITIALS. R ¥
CODE_TSST  CLASS .
PUBLIC PRW%TE( I
DEBIT CARD NAME e

DATE UPLOADED




CC Wine & Co
924 Main St
Bastrop, TX 78602

Server: Ron C
Check #12
Ordered;

3 Yater

Subtotal
Tip
Total

Input Type
-Debit MasterCard
Time

Transaction Type
Authorization
Approval Code
Payment 1D
Applicatien ID
Application Label
Terninal ID

ard Reader

3/9/23 5:09 PH
$5.00

$6.00
$0.90
§6.90

C (EMV Chip Read)
XXKXXXX
5:09 P

Saie

kpproved

604158

HEmxgi3 XppuH
A0000000041010
Debit MasterCard
278eeBdes34beded
BBPOS

SUSAN SMITH

Powered by Toast
o Refunds
Store Credit Only

ROVD__ 31145 aPPD__ 315197
e

INITIALS INITIALS. 7

CODE_75%U cLAsS

PUBLIC
DEBIT CARD NAME

<

PRIVATE__ X

DATE UPLOADED

D @t dedT—




Thank you! Come again soont
Like Us on Facehook

Server: Megan 507

0030 03/15/2023
01:20 PH 03/15/2023
14/1 3/30007
SALE
M/C 7340040
Card #0000000600< I
Magretic card progent: SKITH SUSAN
Card Entry Method: §
Approval: 000015
Amgunt : $30. 85
‘ + Jip: &2
= Total: 57 -35

[ agres to pay the above
total apount according to the
issier agreement.

Old Town
931 Main Street
Bastrop, Tx 78692
512-321-1171
O1dtownBastropTX. com

Tharks? Come again.

RCVD

Aislan appo_Ble/B3

INITIALS INITIALS S
CODE 1S CLASS

pUBLIC____ PRIVAT =
DEBIT CARD NA™E <355

DATE UPLOADED _ ——m——




(https://pos.toasttab.com )

ROVD_B!1e|22  APPD ﬁ//@/éﬁ
INITIALS INITIALS___ D/t Y

CODE_F5(p0)  CLASS .
2804 Highway 21 PUBLIC PRIVATE_____&___

sastiop, Tx 78602 DEBIT CARD NAME S —

Roadhouse Bastrop

5127311803 DATE UPLOADED
Take Qut
Ashton 512-663-6021
Server: Erichea C
Check #65
Ordered: 3/16/23 1:01 PM
Buffalo Chicken Sandwich $13.95
Sourdough Bun
No Bleu Cheese
Western Burger $12.50
Sourdeugh Bun
Sub Sweet Potato Fries $1.50
Avocado Chicken Dinner $15.95
Broccoli
Jalapeno Ranch
No Mushrooms
Jr
Avocado Chicken Dinner $15.95
Sweet Potato Fries
Ranch
No Jal. Ranch Drizzle
Drizzle On Side
2 Soda $5.00
Dr. Pepper
Tea $2.50
Sweet
Subtotal $67.35
Tax $5.57
Tip $14.58
Total $87.50
Input Type C {EMV Chip Read)
Debit MasterCard xoexooiiiil
Time 1:39 PM
Transaction Type Sale
Authorization Approved
Approval Code 219386
Payment ID tYRwWHETHHK]C
Application iID A0000200041010
Application Label Debit MasterCard
Terminal iD d174931e0f210cc6
Card Reader BBPOS

SUSAN SMITH




Fank you! Came agdin soon!
-ike Us on Facebicok

Server: Tass 337

©D0B: 03/17/2023
05:38 P 03/17/2023
John/1 4740006
ALE
W/C 4194305
Card #X000000000

agretic cara Bresent: SMITH susan
-ard Entry Hethod: §

oRrovai: §O0104
~ount

+T]p: L —

= Total: ;&l. :39

I zaree to pay the ahove
tal amount according to the
tara issuer agrecment.

“Tney Lreek
0% Chesnut Street
Zastrop, TY 76602

212-321-2135

Yerchant Copy

Ja3
Rt‘,\/D,;gi’lé2 APPD f}jgﬁlﬂ

INITIALS INITIALS
CODE CLASS
PUSLIC____ PRIVATE

’\—L
DESIT CARD NAME __ o uOh
DATE UPLOADED




- \

———

Thank vou! Come again soont
Like Us an Facebock

Servar: Ho'ly 253
78:25 P
2
SaLE
H/C
nare 200000000000
Magnetic card present:
Card Entry Msthod: S
Sppraval: 006194
Amount:
+ Tin:
= Total:

DCB: 03/17/2023
03/17/2023
3/30056

3145776

$34.10

I agrse ic o2y the above
totzi amount according to the
card issuzr agreement.

Cld Town

G31 ¥ain Sireet
Bastrop, 1x 78602

-3

01dtownBastrapTX. com

thanikst Come again.

CODE '7
PUBLICY

eV D\f}’_i/@ APPD)
INITIALS wmﬁ%

PRIVATE

T —————
e D A \é&m\
DATE UPLOADED

\—\\




The Grace #iller
706 Pine Street
Bastrop, T4 78602
oh (512) 332-2991

Back 1:2 - TABLE: Back
Servar: MK

3/17/2023 7:21:45 PH
Sequence #: 0000122

1 - 2 Guesis

10 & (430602
ITEM g1y PRICE
Signature Cocktails 1 $0.00
- Southern Sunrise $7.00
Jose Cuervo Gold (4636.00) $24.00
WELL Yodka 1 $5.79
Subtatal $36.75
State Tax: $3.03
ather fax $0.02
Mon-Cash Adiustment $1.10
rand Total $40.30
(redit Purchase
Hame <SHITH/SUSAN
CC Type :MasterCard
CC Num IXXXK XXAR XXKR
Refarence 440 1kad7 § 8387 10k
Approval 1334529
Server MK
Tickst Hame :Back 1:2
Payment Amount: $40.50
Tip: ___;'A -
N\
Tofal: ﬁg “Q - 6

X

#10: AD0GO000041010

CUSTOMER CaPY
I agres to pay the amaunt shown above.

REMENBER TO VOTE THE BEST DF B&STRUF
bastropcountys-best .Cus AEMEMBER TO VOTE
us

RCVD,dﬁL?é APPD__OP% 4

INITIALS INITIALS. 224
coDE_JSYO _ cLASS

PUBLIC PRIVATE N
DEBIT CARD NAME ____« Wi

DATE UPLOADED




%§:g; %%ﬂ%g}fézéggigj% %§%§§§§;§£:§j§}

B2&STROP TX
S12-321-1800

120/ Chk 539 Gst 2
MarZ1'23 08:08aH
1 COFFEE
1 COFFEE
1 EARLY BKF3T
2 EGG SINGL: € 1.50
1 AYGCADD S DE

LSV I EV s I S I
Lo R Y N W]
OO L LR

Subtotal 20.85

Tax 1.70

Tatal 27 .35
45, —

FAMILY WINED 28D OPERATED
HE ‘PPP LIATE YOUR BUSTHESS

THANK wOLpt ‘tg?5§'

Sungested Sratuity

155 s $3.35
18% iz 4. Uq
_O% i3 :{54

#éﬁé’\

RCVD_M APPD___S3)2%4/93

INTIALS ____ INITIALS

CDDEJM CLASS_

PusLIC__ PR!VATE\L
DESIT CARD NAME _ M
-

DATE UPLOADED




£
BURCGERS = STERES « BERR

512.321-1802

Readhouse Bastrop
2804 Highway 21
Bastrop, TX 73602

(BASTROB, TEXES )

(512)321-1803

Server: Hannah H
Check #26
Drdered:

Sodz

Diet {gke
Avocado Chicken Dinner
Broceoli

Jalageio Ranch
Tea

1/2 & 1/2
Avaecade Chicken Dinmer
Broceold

No Side Salad

NG Mushroons

Sub Broceatd

Subtotal
Tax

Tip
Total

Input Type
Oebit Hasterlard
Time

fransaction Type
Autharization
Anproval Code
Payment 1D
Apptication 1B
applicaticn Label
Terminal ID
Card Reader
SUSAH SMITH

Tahle 14a
3/24/23 1155 aN

$2.50
§15.55

$1.35

$36.85
$3.22
§8.43
§50.48

C {EMV Chip Read)
xxxoco R

12:56 P

Sale

Approved

341018
YtErzlzTfigy
AGO000DG04 101G
Debit MasterCard
TechBh221a2377e3
BBROS

Suggested Additional Tia:
+ 28 (Tip €0.84 Total $42.91)
+ 3 (Tip $1.26 Total $43.33)
+ 3 (Tip $2.10 Total $44.17)
+ 7%: {Tip $2.94 Total $45.01)
Tip percentages ace basad on the check price

after taxes,

Follow us Instagram: 9roadhousebastrop
Like Us on Facebook:
facebock , com/roadhiousebast rop

Thank vou for choosing Readhouse Bastrop!
¥isit our Paige lccation every
Friday and Saturday night
for our extended menu, live

music & more

rovD_Fa¢  apep Fay
INITIALS INITIALS__ 39r%
CODE CLASS

PUBLIC PRIVATE_,

DEBIT CARD NAME N/ 571
DATE UPLOADED -




& BURSERS « STSHKE « BEER ey,
i,igiiﬁiiffﬁi}lp’?fﬁ:lﬂiiiii_;F
Wy 512.3221.1a03 85

Foathouse Bastroo
2804 Highway 20
Sastrop, T2 78802
(3121327-1803

Servar: Cartar P

Check 217 Tanlz il
Grdzrzd; 3T V48 A
Frizd D111 Picklzs §.%
Jalaoefic Ranch
3 Soda 57.55
Or. Papger
Tea §2 30
Sweet
slider Bazon Chaess 35,45

Cheddar Chesss
Siider Grill JCT P
Grillzd Cnicons §
Bacen $1.00
STider Aacon Chesse ' $
Peoperiack Chesse

Sut Swest Patato Fries 20,75
dvacado Chickan Dinpsr 315,25
Broncold

Mo Side Szlad
No Mushrooms

3ub Broccold $1.35

Spinach $11.95
arilted Cnicken $5.95
Blzu Chzese Dressing

HO Red Onion

Subtota! $72.32
Tax $5.93
Tip $15 57
Total $34.00
Input Tyoe g Chip Paad)
Uehit Hasteriar? ERRAEN

Tima 1243 By
Transaction Tsps Jaic
dutharization Aporoved
acpraval Cods 270515
Payment 10 wtvxatPH7 ok
application 10 ARFIGLOSOA T
sgslization Label Oabit MasterCard
fzrminal 1D 72chb8n2214237 783
Card Readsr 8BRGS

SUSAN SMITH

Suggastzd Additional Tip:
+ 2% (Tip $1.57 Total $73.90!
+3%: (Tip $2.35 Total $80.55;
+ 3%: (Tip $3.92 Total $82.2%;
) + 7%: (Tip $5.48 Total $83.81)
Tip percentages are based on the check price
after taxes.

Follow us Instagran: @rocachousebastroe

RCVD APPD 5\0” a3
INITIALS._ INITIALS Y

CODESN(C  CLASS
pusLIC_____ PRIVATE

DEBIT CARD NAME
DATE UPLOADED

Mégan's Uaicome ek




Susan Smith

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Abdu Kelebu via Square <receipts@messaging.squareup.com>

Saturday, April 1, 2023 6:10 PM
Susan Smith
Receipt from Abdu Kelebu

CHLITION: This email originated outsidé the City of Bastrop; TX emaill system: ‘Please miaintain caution when

opening links or attachmernits,

iz

Abdu Keleby

L=t Abdu Kelebu know how your
axperance was

Custom Amount

Purchase Subtolal
Tie

Total

ACVD 4’f‘ﬁj’ APED 4’2%«2)’

INHTIALS INTIALS. 3Ly
CODE ¥50 CLASS

PUBLIC. A PRIVATE
JEBIT CARD NAME ~~é—

JATE UPLOADED

549.00
$8.50

£53.8¢




A
p e
2,45 M

=357 1 DJ CHEESED T (48100007008
49N

A4S TERCARD
CHIP
WULXNRRALRT 2 < ‘\‘-

e

FEW AR AN NS L E}‘I' PUPDRETE wwwe
App Label- el F
Mode: o
AI0: ATGOOUGED101D

TR S020008000

IAD: O 18300001 220000FCHN L it
. 5300 o
1S51: egi

ARC: 00

4C: DE3TFI485137R2EC

Sk 1EDSOD

CUSTOMER QCPY

ROVD_HA22

INITIALS

CODEBD3D __ CLASS
pUBLIC__ P~
OEBIT CARD NAME
DATE UPLOADED

apPD_ B

INITIALS

4

5125

PRIVATE




Tatle
Terminal
Irvoice
Sequence
Sanret
Card

CrednMasterlard

EA e e

AMIUNT
T

TOTAL
AUTH 2
Bztch
RS

ol
13IR10007
9612858
2772

Q"3

o

SALE

0421
24330405184823

TRANSACTION

ARPPRAOVED - 0G0

THANK YOU
LiASERCARD
2000020041070
STTIORB3RITFI222
S04 5E0C0
2800

FR_PAYIROID.T™S
CUSTOMER COBY

Il Tervrazrzo
555 Johnson Street
Victoria, 8C. VSNi1M2

MED APRIL 5, 2023
CHECK #961?5 E-1
THBLE 232
CUSTOMER # 3

© 2327 CLOUDY 3. 8B 337.50
TEg ishﬁl'PNIw $38.00
. $73.50
] £3.75
ST Tay 83.88
TOTaAL 280,33
Time: 12:44 T CUSTOMER

3 CHELKZ
Thank You For Dining &ith s
BST # 133724002

YOU Havs BE: . SERVED
87 . h T

VO if}5733>APPD dlog /a3
‘JITIALS INITIALS_ Shei—

ODE ‘3’5& CLASS

UBLIC PRIVATE. X
LBIT CARD NAME :

LTE YUPLOADED




WIND CRIES MARY
RESTAURANT
45 BASTION SQUARE 103
VICTORIA BC

CARD L T

CARD TYPE MASTERCARD
DATE 2023/04/05
TIME 4377 20:21-08
SERVR ID 4545
CHECK # 64821
TABLE & 101

RECEIPT NUMBER
C82034792-001-001-679-0

PURCHASE
AMOUNT §95.50
TIP $19.32
TOTAL

$115.92 RS
MASTERCARD
ADDOGO00041010

17CF31E1B2A75BB3
80000080C0-5800
C365EE2ADBCE5449

APPROVED

AUTH# 131598 01-027
THAKK YQu

CARDHOLDER WILL PAY

CARD ISSUER ABOVE AROUNT
PURSUANT TO CARDHOLDER
AGREEMENT .

CARDHOLDER CCPY

IMPCRTANT - RETAIN THIS
COPY FOR YOUR RECORDS

acvD 4582 APPD d-oM-53

INITIALS_ O/ INITIALS
CODE1S#C__ GLASS

oUBLIC____ PRIVATE X
OEBIT CARD NAME __

DATE UPLOARED —— e




T TRANSACTION RECORY
FAIRMONT EMPRESS
721 GOVERNMENT ST
VICTORIA B¢

Purchase

Apr 03 2023 2213
MASTERCARD i S

TI0: V4405585 Entry: Chip 7]
Sequance: 001 478

Auth#: 419409 Response: 01027

Baich: 001

Amount $241.50
Tp s4e13
Totaj $ 288 8¢

ADG0060004 7010 MASTERCARD
TVR 8000008000 TSI 680G

Approved
important-Retsin this S0Py for yaur regord

Cardhoiger tapy

H-24-3>

RCVD_H-S-25 APPD

INITIALS

CODE 7 CLAS :
Pusuc_—%_ Pm\/ﬁg-)&————

DEBIT CARD NAME

OATE UPLOADED




dancouver Internztiznzl Airport
3211 Geant Melorschie ey
Richmord, BEC VTBORY, Canzde

B kudson

SALE TRAKSRLTION

.30 763

SMART
“LHTAZAER DESOSIT

WATER 35iML

083 99

Titz | ZO4TAINER DEPOSIT cisyd 03

T ers in Transsstionid

SoiancE To P3Y o

Aegreriard ”

e |

Snproy o

“'l U H } -u:.
SUREEUSYERCARD CREDNIT HRKN

IPROLVSL TOLZ £289%

20 ACZODGEEH1 210

TR 80300800

il D??4HSDGOT24000000000i03000@£090(D:F

ToL Bl

A6 0

ARPLICATION SRYSTORRAN:E1ZAZC2FIFERETT)

3PLICHTION PRECERRED MAME MASTERCERE
AEPLIRATICH LABEL. Debit Masterlecd

HUBEON
The Traveler's Bast Friend
Customer Service Tnauiries
w . hudsongrous  Comy custone®s
Return 7ality
s hudsonsrous, con/return-pol iy

EHv

CTCRE TILL OF MO TRRNS. DATE
1E2€¢ 3 HERTE 28914 04-06-2% 13:38

WAL

32990215260037259140

hili

acvp_ 4--23 appd 4 04-25
INITIALS INITIALS_ODrTLr
CODEYDSC  CLASS
pusLIc_ & PRIVATE

DEBIT CARD NAME SN

DATE UPLOADED




Vigtoria International Airport
Spinnakers on the fly
Yictoria Internaticnal Airpori
HST# BR7783355
Date: Apr 06, 2023 15:55:083
Tablie: 87
TabieTransid: 4122275
TransId: 4125380
Server: Spin Bar
Current Term: B0202-SpinnakersP0S1
Start Date: Apr 0B, 2023 14:55.08

1 Besf Burger 721.80
1 Pop 3.00
Subtotal 24.00
GST 1.20
Totzl 253.20
Balance 25,20

Have & safe journsy.
We look forward to sesing
you again soon.

R I

Herchnant Zoev

ZUREST-VICT AIRP-50282
123-1638 ELECTRA BLY¥D.
SIDREY. BL 8L 5v4
Harzhant JU: GOOUUCBESS550LS
Yerm 1D 0232287
34200531162

Purchase

{aSTERTARD
FEOSIRTESERS( |
AID: a20600RGR41012
Entry flethod: Chup
Batchi: 831393
0488423 15:54:53
Refh: 20003695085
Tny 3 B193S fepe Code: S12144

fnguni: 3 25,26
Tip: 3 PRL
Total: IR YT

Customzr Cory

ROVD_ tAfe-23 APPD 4/9*7‘@3

INITIALS INITIALS. STy

cone B2 cLass
PUBLIC
DEBIT CARD NAME

DATE UPLOADED

PRIVATE__A

Dot




Kyoto Sushi & Asian
Cuisine Bastrop
896 Hwy 71 West, Ste 1A
Bastrop, TX 78602
512-412-6666

2023-04-17 12:53:50
#14 DINE IN W2

e - ————— - = =

Card #: Yool

Card Type: MASTERCARD
Card Helder: SMITH/SUSAN
Entry Method: CHIP
Date: 2023-04-17 07:59:49
Auth Code: 018667
Invoice #: 00000014
Transaction #: 00114812
Sequence #: 00000019
APP Name: MASTERCARD
APP Label: Debit MasterCard
AlD: AD000000041010
TC: _____ 75BSSE17ACBBCSSC

Subtotai $114.58

T ADDTIPS |
71 18% (Tips $20.62, Total $135-2
%:zo% (Tips $22.92, To
25% (Tips $28.65, Total $1 43.23)
1

' CUSTOM TIPS TOTAL

Customer Copy

RCVD_4=N -85 appp_4-11-83
INTIALS Sl INITIALS
CODE_ISLC  cLasS
PUBLIC_______ PRIVATE_ X
DEBIT CARD NAME ___ Sz »—

DATE UPLOADED




Thank you! Come again soocn!
Like Us on Facebook

Server: Emily 289 04/18/2023
12/1 1:08 PH
Guests: 1 70008
Reprint #: 1
areat 01d Town
Ragpherry Chipotle Rrap §.00
Side Saisa 1.00
Black n Bleu Salad 93.00
5 Items
Qubtotal 23.00
Tax 1.90
Total 24.90
w/o asoeoeceoc- 24.50
Auth:000071
+ Tip: b~
= Total: j! .QB
LTy
Balance Due g. G0
0id Town

931 Main Street
Bastrop, 1x 78602
512-321-1171
1 dtowrBastropTX. com

~— Check Closed —-

RCVD A-15-33  APPD % 25

NTIALS. DI INITIALS
CODE /oLl CLASS
PUBLIC PRIVATE %

DEBIT CARD NAME Swod

DATE UPLOADED




Thark you! Come acain soonid
Like s on Facebeok

Sarver: Aalivah 258 NoB: 04/27/2023

01:21 P 04/27/2023

1471 7770007
SalF

4/C 7340038

tard sx00000cccco

Magnetic card present: SHITH SUSaN
Card Entry Method: 8

tppraval: 000208

Amgunt: $26.52
s Tipr o
=N

= Total: ¢ 52 O

I agres toc pay the above
iptal amount according to the

gjrissw

Old Town
931 Hain Street
Bastrop, Tx 78802
512-321-1171
DldtownBastropTi. com

P

Herchant Copy

RCVD ;LL.'AJ_ZZQ sppo___ Hal43
INITIALS INITIALS_ §

CODE 1SY  CLASS
PUBLIC.____ PRIVATE

DEBIT CARD NAME Y
DATE UPLOADED




Susan Smith

From: Neighbor's Kitchen & Yard <no-reply@toasttab.com>

Sent: Thursday, May 4, 2023 $:53 AM

To: Susan Smith

Subject: Online Order Receipt for $50.85 at Neighbor's Kitchen & Yard - Harmony Ridge on the
River

CAUTION: This email originated outside the City of Bastrop, TX email system. Please maintain caution when opening
links or attachments.

. Neighbor's Kitchen & Yard - (512) 988-7036
.+ Check #2 for Susan Smith
~ Pick up 12:00 PM CDT

rovo__ 24|20 app_Z/ %//ﬁj’_
INITIALS INITIALS__ 3 %4~

CODE_ISY0  ciass

%
PUBLIC PRIVATE__ A
DEBIT CARD NAME _ —-

DATE UPLOADED

Neighbors & Iron Bridge Icehouse
501 Chestnut Street
Bastrop, TX 78602
512-988-7036

Online Ordering information
Pull into TO GO ONLY parking spots off of Alley B. Ask at host stand
for your order.

Online Ordering (Online)

Susan Smith 802-309-4444
susan@visithastrop.com

Server: Generic B

Check #2 Susan Smith
Ordered: 5/4/23 11:10 AM
Due: 5/4/23 12:00 PM
2 California $22.00

Ranch




Fuil Good Qle Greek
No Tomato

Greek

Add/Extra Chicken
Chicken Pesto Calzone

Subtotal

o Tax

Total

$13.00

$12.00

$47.00
$3.89
$50.89

Sign Up for Layalty Program!
Get a 100 point welcome bonus and uniock
$10 OFF for 250 points.
neighborstx.com > rewards

Thank you for visiting!
2X Loyalty Point on Tuesdays
$10 IB*IH Growler filis Sp-9p Wednesdays

Download the Toast Takeout app
Food you fove without the walt.




Megan Garcia

From: Neighbor’s Kitchen & Yard - Harmony Ridge on the River <no-reply@toasttab.com>

Sent: Monday, June 5, 2023 3:52 PM
To: Megan Garcia
Subject: Tell us how we did! Receipt for Order #21 at Neighbor's Kitchen & Yard - Harmony

Ridge on the River

CAUTION: This email originated outside the City of Bastrop, TX email system. Please maintain caution when opening
links or attachments.

Thank you for yo ur order Below is a receipt for your recent visit to Me:ghbor s Krtchen & Yard
trouble viewing this emajl?

Neighbors & Iron Bridge Icehouse
601 Chestnut Street
Bastrop, TX 78602
512-988-7036

Server: Alicia X
Check #21 Table 13

Ordered: 5/11/23 12:30 PM

w
=
EE «
o = &2
x=2
S 1
o0 Z2
~ =0 .
— o= Caprese Sandwich $16.00
0 e Sub Hummus
= g © S T Full Good Ole Greek $13.00
Scama Add/Extra Chicken
ZFZ8& ch’ - Fried Brussels Sprouts $10.00
R © Side Extra Dressing $0.75
© Subtotal $39.75
Tax $3.30
Tip $8.61
Total $51.66
Input Type C (EMV Chip Read)
Debit MasterCard xoocoood I

Time 1:13 PM




Transaction Type Sale

Authorization Approved

Approval Code 248693
. Payment iD TngtT7fmx9R}
. Application ID AD000000041010
" Application Label Debit MasterCard

Terminal 1D abhal6c82d0e95f1

Card Reader MAGTEK_EDYNAMO

SUSAN SMITH

Rewards Cards Acct

Number xooooo

Current Balance 482

You now have enough poinis to redeem on
your next visit!

Sign Up for Loyalty Program!
Get a 100 point welcome benus and unlock
$10 OFF for 250 points.
neighborstx.com > rewards

Thank you for visiting!
2X Loyalty Point on Tuesdays
$10 1B*iH Growier fills 5p-Sp Wednesdays

Download the Toast Takeout app

Food vou love without the wait




S i }(‘.-- )
RCVD D{!S-(Q;é APPD ﬁ]@g’é’é%

Thank you! Come agzin soon:
L'ke Us on Facehook

Servgri Sisphanie 257 BB 05/15/2023

07:17 PH 058/15/2023

1171 7/70095
SHLE

W/C 7240039

Card :000C000 X
¥egnetic card rresent: SMITH SUSaN
Card Zntry Wethad: §

Aoproval: QCOG1Z

Amount $28.15
+ Tip 550
.| DS

total awount zocording to the

INTIALS. ST~

CODE_FHL  cLASS

PUBLIC PRIVATE_X.
DEBIT CARD NAME ’

DATE UPLOADED

Thank vou! Come agein soon!

Like Us on Fecebcok

Servar: Stephanis 252
1171

Guests: 2

Area: Q1d Town

Biack n Bleu Salas (2 €15.60)

Balance Dus

01 Town
231 Main Street
Raatrop. Tx TREGZ

05/15/2022
1:15 M
70008

25.0C




y smcmksmxswm )
LOASTROR, TEXRAS
&1 §12.321.1343

Roadhouse Bastrop
2804 Highway 21
Bastrop, TX 76602
{212)32%-1803

Server: Erichea C

Check #80 Table 103
Ordered: 5/17/23 1:33 PH
Soinach $11.95

Grilled Cihicken $5.95

Bleu Cheese Giressing

N0 Red Onion

Open Discount % (10.90%) - $1.78
2 Soda 25.00

Open Discount ¥ (10.00%) - $0.50
Siider Bacon Chezse $5.45
- Cheddar Cheese

Gpen Discount % {15.00%; - $0.34
Slider Bacan Cheese $5.45

Pepperjack Clheese

Sub Sweet Patato Fries $0.75

Goen Discount ¥ (10.00%) - $0.67
Avooado Chicken Dinner 515.85

Broccoli

fo Side Salad

o Mushrooms )

Sub Brocooii $1.95

dpen Discount % (10.00%) - $1.79
Subtotal $47.21
Tax $3.91
Tip $13.11
Total $64.25
Irput Type C {ERY Chip Read)
debit MasterCard xR
Tine 2:22 Pu
Transaction Type Sale
Autharization Approved
Approval Code 680279
Payment ID wgHTdtCEfriN

Application ID
Application Label
ferming]l 1D
Card Reader
SUGAN SHITH

AJ000000041010
Uebit MasterCard
¢6309208754367a4

88P0S

Suggested additional Tip:

+ 2%: {Tip $1.03 Total $52.17)
+ 3%: (Tip 81.57 Totzl $92.69)
+ 5% (Tip $2.62 Total $53.74)
+ 75: (Tip $3.67 Total $54.79)
Tip percentages are based on the check price
before discounts and taxes.

Fallow us Instagram: &roadhousebastrop
Like Us on Facebook:
facebook . com/ roadhousebastion

acvo SN TIT3 _appp.5129/33
INTIALS_ZJJ-S_ INITIALS
CODE_TS(sD. CLASS <
PUBLIC

e Nl PRN%% |
DERIT CARD NAME X

DATE UPLOADED




&

51, SUEVO M,

BASTROP TX
51z-321-1800

153 DENISE R

Tb1 23/1 Chk 5694 Gst &
Jin20'23 08:404H

1 WATER 0.00
1 WATER 0.00
1 ORANGE JUCE 2.95
1 COFFEE 7.95
1 COFFEE 2.95
1 COFFEE 2.95
1 POT & EGR T 2.75
CHEESE .35

2 FGG SINGL: @ 1.50 3.00
$A00 AMR. CHZ 1.00

$2 SLIC: AVACAD 1.00

$2 SLIC: AVACAL 1.00

_ 1 HUEYD RANCH 9.7%
TPOT &R EGE T z2.15
CHEESE 0.35

1 POTATO SIiE 3.C0
1 BAC/HAM O 10.75
1 TGAST SIO: 1.00
1 HUEVOD RANCH 9.75
Subtotal RE.25
Tax 4,81
20% GRAT 11.6%
Total T4

FAMILY :MNED AND OPERATED

WE APPRCIATE YOUR BUSTHESS

THANK YOul!l
£15.00
T

ERCISP S et AL Sujgested Gratuity @ - \
1NHWALS,*__W*ﬁ_1NHWALSf“§2Ei“"‘ 15% is $11.21
iy ASS. 18% is $13.45
cope_ DM © : s
PUBLIC———— PRIVATE__ D —— 208 1s $14.94

DEBIT CARD NAME LD

DATE UPLOADED




Steadfast Barbecue
2820 Texas 21
Bastrop, TX
United States, 78602
Tel +1 5126285313
Printad May 25, 2023 at 12;11 FM

Qrder ID: 1947

Type: Authorize

Date/Time: 5/25/23 12:11 PM
Server: Admin

Card Number: XXXXXXXXXXX XN
Acgount Type: Mastercard

Auth #:601124

Ref #- 553303441

Entry Mode: Chip Entry

Debit MasierCard
ACQ000000641010

APPROVED - THANK YOU

Subtoial: $43.56

- /__.
Tip:. .
TotaI:5 1-5(0

Tip Guide:
15%=$6.52 18%=87.84 20%=$8 71

Imporiant - retain this copy for your records

** GUSTOMER GOPY ***

; i A 1./' .
ACVD 4\]91@ APPD ‘9/;«’5*5/9’5
INITIALS INITIALS. LY
coDE 71510 GLASS ’
PUBLIC PRIVATE__ ¥,
DEBIT CARD NAME ST
DATE UPLOADED




Thark you! Come again soont
Like Us on Facebook

Server: Mglissz 365 05/30/2023
Table 5/1 9115 PH
fuests: 2 50011
Area: Piney Creek

Jumbo [ump Crab Cakes 20.00
Lettuce Wedge 10.00
Filet 7oz 40.00
Iced Tea . 2.50
Ribeye 120z 40.0C
5 Ttems

Subtotal 112.50
Tax 9.28
Total 121.78
Balance Due 127. 78

Q1d Town

931 Main Street
Bastrop. Tx 78602
12-321-1171
CldtownBastropTX. com

Thank vou! Coge 2gain soont
Like Us on Facebook

Server: Melissa 365 DOB: 0573072023

09:17 PK 05/30/2023

Table 5/1 5/50011
SALE

M/ 6291485

Card #XX000COX I

Magnetic card present: SMITH SUSaN
Card Entry Method: 3§

Aporoval: 000095

Amourt : $121.78
+ Tip: °:!;L‘-
= Total: i lIS?g

I agree to pay the above
*otal amount according to the

X

0id Toun
931 Main Street
Bastrop, Tx 78602
512-321-1171
OldtownBastropTX. com

Thanksi Came again,

3 . = = ’)\ﬁ. f\
oo BIE> apeo jgﬁ/
NTIALS,__ INTIALS__

ll CLASS ,
ODE S Y,
}EUBLIC PRIVATE X

, 3
DEBIT GARD NAME ___ Hb
DATE UPLOADED




Megan Garcia

From: Neighbor's Kitchen & Yard - Harmony Ridge on the River <no-reply@toasttab.com>
Sent: Monday, July 31, 2023 4:14 PM

To: Megan Garcia

Subject: Tell us how we did! Receipt for Order #202 at Neighbor's Kitchen & Yard - Marmony

Ridge on the River

You don't often get email from no-reply@toasttab.com. Learn why this is important

CAUTICHN: This email originated outside the City of Bastrop, TX email system. Please maintain caution when opening
inks or attachments.

]

Thank you for your order Below is a recelpt for your recent wsgt_ to Nenghbor‘s Kitchen & Yard
trouble v:ewmgthls emazP T e i ; _ lg,

' Lo ac\m I%l APPD m ,J
) —_— s ‘Y\Cg NTIAS_
' 5] ; CODE‘%% CLASS i
PUBLIC_ PRIVATE 1/
Neighbors & Iron Bridge lcehouse DEBET EARD NAME %Uﬁq-h W
601 Chestnut Street
Bastrop, TX 78602 DATE UPLDADEEJ

512-988-7036

Server: Sophia G
Check #202 Visit Bastrop Tab
Ordered: 7/1/23 6:09 PM

© . Bluebonnet $10.00
- Classic Margarita $8.00

- Subtotal $18.00

o Tax $1.49

Tip $4.87

Total $24.36

Input Type C {EMV Chip Read)

Debit MasterCard xooooc oI

Time 7/1/2023, 9:31 PM

Transaction Type Sale




Visit Bastrop

- Missing Original Receipt Form =~ -

Employee Name: UMD St

Phone #: 512-332-8990

. D
Date of Purchase: Total Amount of Purchase: gﬁ A8

Name of Vendor: ‘ﬂﬂ!&,‘l“'
ttem(s) Purchased: &_{Z, %ﬁi§hm ‘U(%

Reason for Purchase: § VL, i Zﬁgfﬂ(, é jgnm g% m.flﬁﬁ ﬂé

Reason/Justification for Missing Receipt: mﬂ.i! [110 &} W&ﬂﬂt %(WL . OM%L{L% f"% 125108

“the &M doldHu Sevte b was @:EJ&Q& o wo, J%wcut/%wm

HHCehad o iy 2aon— 50 \_SL 80 LU~ &m puke s w o
pdude —od vy MeLlt ‘ﬁ% oﬁﬁm Ab(,L_
Pogll kAol /jm%m

Sigm oate 9 [lo [

Approval Signature Date




#2igrones & Tron Bridge Icahouss
£

Server; Liz T

Check §12 Tabla 28
Ordered: TI0/23 12:03 B
Z 0r. Penper 38,00
Hater 2.0
{heesecake - varizs 37.00
Z Fried Brussels Sprouts 520,00
Spinach Salad $13.00
Add/Extra Chicken
Personad Gettin Fiagy Wit It $13.0¢C
Side Wing Sauce $1.00
Caprasz Sandwich $13.00
Futt Anuse Salad 51100
4dd/Extra Chicken
Caprese Salad 312,00
Side Extra Oressing 3G.75

Friends of neiohfnrs and Military

(10.00%) - 35 68
re~discount Subtotal 356.75
Biscount Tota! - 39.88
Subtotat 387.07
Tax §7.2
Tip 320.30
Toral $115.12
Input Type o (Ewv Chig Read)
Detit MastsrCard ax:ec I
Time 1:09 PH
Transactiion Tvpg Sale

dutharization Approved

[ _
RCVD 7; 2% APPD 7; }[%33 Approval Code 379754
1 Fayment 10 K] PfiemshRol
tHfﬂALS_@i_;(ﬁ_ INITIALS Apeticatio 1 ADO0D000041610

v Apglicatfon Labe! lebit Masterfard
: CLASS Terminal I Saa 1505722850637

PUBLIC PRIVATE__¥ Card Reader s RBP0S

DERIT CARD NAME AR i,y SUSEH SHI!

DATE UPLOADED AV —--
Current 3alance SBY

*ou noW Pave enaough goints to radesn on
Jour next visit!

Sign Up for Loyaliy Program!
Gel 3 100 point welcome bonus and unlack
310 OFF For 290 points,
neignoorstx.con > redards

Thark you for «isiting!

2% Loy % in Tues
Sk pMIS X Lovalty Paint on Tugsdays




Pingy-Creek/01d Toun
931 Main St.
Bastrop, TX 78602

Server: Stephanie R

Check #30 Table 31
Guest Count: 3

Ordered: 7/11/23 12:18 P
2 Water $0.00
1 Tea $2.50
1 Black M Blug Salad $13.00
Medium Rare

Ranch

2 Raspberry Chipotle Wrap $18.00
Tortilla Chips

Subtotal $33.50
Tax $2.76
Tip $5.70
Tatal $42.56
Inout Type C (EMY Chip Read)
Debit MasterCard soxoooox il
Time 12:51 P¥
Transaction Type Sale
Authorization Approved
Approval Code 127807
Paynent 1D RhjkstgJnFgg
Applicaticn ID A0000000041010
Appiication Label Debit MasterCard
Terminal ID d14cd46c45651318
Card Readsr BBFOS

SUSal SMITH

Powered by Toast

Covmde \jﬂmﬁlu’%;

RCVD ‘\\u\?‘% APPD ‘7\“]9‘5
INITIALS ___ INITIALS S
CODE %:@ CLASS
PUBLIC PRIVATE
DEBIT CARD NAME

DATE UPLOADED




Customer Capy
Casa Chapala

Casa Chapala

Current Batch: 07112023
Tue 7/11/2023 5:23:03 P
Check 7% Table 37
Arlene S,

Station pos3

18% 20% 25%
(6.41) (7.12) { 8.50)

HasterCard XXXXXXXXXXXX-
Approval 665241

BASE $35.59
TIP 1 ’ﬂ_
TOTAL LH%{id_

Customer Copy

Thank you for vour ?u7inggs
w0 Nijas  APPD_7Jl |25
YITIALS INITIALS._ Y
SODE_ISD  GLASS
UBLIC PRIVATE.
JEBIT CARD NAME gt

JATE UPLOADED

_--_----u-‘ﬁ_,~-----~-----4-_--__---_ -----

Check 75 Tabie 37

Arlene §. 171172023

Guests 3 2:17 PH
Ranch Water 10.00
Soda 3.00
Pepino Rico 11.00
Table Guacamnle 7.99

stotal 3.9

Tax 2.64

Processing Fee 0.96

ToTAL  mss

18% (5.76)

20% (6.40)

25% {(8.00)

BALANCE DUE 35.54

T e o e e et e e e e e

Gratuity Included groups 5 or more
Service Fee will only be
assessed on Credit Card payments.

NBHZ-WCVU-D7KQ-JTHS

g3qyoidnalva
JNYN GWY0 11830

JYAed T onand

ssy1a — 300D
SWILING T STVILINI

addy — CADY




ﬂ;?@ 0

B;ﬂ.STRUP TX
512-321-1800

33 INES H
o1 2171 Chk 8995 st 3
JuT13'23 08:394M
1 COFFEE 2.95
1 COFFEE 2.95
1 COFFEE 2.9
J EGG SINGL: @ 1.50 4.50
1 AVOCADD § pE 3.00
T HUEYQ RANH 8.75
T EARLY BKFsT 8.75
Subtota) 34.85
Tax 2.88
Total 37.73

FAMILY 1DWNED AND OPERATED
WE APER CTATE YOUR BUSINESS (10
THA NK YOl Lg i
Sujgested Gratuity/
15% 1s $5.66 'ﬁi@s;égéf

18% is $6.79
20% is $7.55

RCVD '7/5@/25 APPD ‘?J_J:"J:J;lj

1 ¥ ’ r}\—-‘)
INITIALS INITIALS S)’

coDE_TH0 - CLASS

PUBLIG PRIVATE__ %

DEBIT CARD NAME
DATE UPLOADED

| 1\// .
Commu by  Pesets
Z‘J




Meggn Garcia

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Jean Lang <messenger@messaging.squareup.com>
Saturday, July 15, 2023 11:36 AM

Megan Garcia

Receipt from Jean Lang

You don't often get email from messenger@messaging.squareup.com. Learn why this is important

CAUTION: This email originated outiside the City of Bastrop, TX emait system. Please maintain caution when

oy QLN

opening links or attachments.

Jean Lang

Let Jean Lang know how your RCVD T/ 73 APPD

sxperience was
mrmaLs N INITIALS
CODEZJD4YD  crass

PUBLIC________ PRIVATE X

DEBIT CARD NAME 050N Sypavdr
DATE UPLOADED

Custem Amount $12.0C
Purchase Subtotal $12.00
Tip $2.40




beorge’ s
1925 Speight
Naco, Tx 76708
254-753-1421

Server: Davna DOB: 07/18/2023

01:31 PH 07/18/2023

6/1 4/40055
SALE

07/18/2023 13:31:34

MID: Q01 TiD: RRN: 605047

PURCHASE - APPROVED

Wastercard Debit Entry Hethod: Chi
CARD #: W

AUTH CODE: 726956

Mode: Tesver
A1D: A0000000041510
TVR: 8000085000
IAD:
0110A00001220000050000000000000000FF
TSI 6800 & 00
SubTotal USb s 631
Tip uso 515, —

Total UsD sﬂ,_"_j

Siénature!
SUSAN SHITH

[ agree to pay above total amount
according to card 1ssuer agreement.
{(Merchant agreement if Gredi+ Yaucher:
Retain this copy for vour records

Her ™ Ny

CUSTOMER COPY

Thark vcu for Dining with us
Try our delicicus hreakfast
Mon. ~Sat 6:30aM
SIC-EM BEARS
WWW. georgesrestaurant. com

Merchant Copy

rovo_TIHAD aren 9]1%123
INITIALS______INTIALS_RIy—
CODE_$350_ gLASS
PUBLIC__ % PRIVATE

DEBIT CARD NAME

DATE UPLOADED

George’s
1928 Speight
Haco, Tx 78708
254-753-1421

Server: Davma 0771872023
8/1 1:28 DY
Guests: 4 £0055
WATER 33
Grilied 3beimp Oinner 3

Tarter Szuca
COCKTAIL SAUCE
Broccoli Salag
%-useoli Cassercle

Y

Or. Jemper ; g;
turch Tenders Fried

BLNCH

_._’."3

Fries .
Diet Coke 1Z.g
Rtacwend Shrize Dinner 4.4

Tarier Sauce

Green Beans

Brocrall X
Sweet Icad Tza _Z.%%
Caconut Shrimp Dinrer 14, 4.

8roccoli Salad

Birty Rice
Subtotal 5.3
Sales & ¥B Tax 4. 81
Toetal 853, 14
Balance Due £3.14

Thank vou for Dinine @ith
Try cur delicicus araakfe
Mon. ~Sat £:30aH
SIC-EM BEARS
wak, gesrgesrastarant. 2on

us
st




& HOTELS

Pegasus Bar
Omai Dallas Hote] i
555 South Lamar Street
Dallas, Texas 75202
(214) 744-6664
7/19/2023 6:27 PM

TABLE# 0

SERVER 18115/Brandon

CHECKa 23015
2023/07/19 06:27:30
FkRrAUthor zesssss

REF No: 719232739 CHIP

CT No: XXKRX

EXP: XK/¥X

CARD:  MASTERCARD

CheckNo:23015

Tabledo:0

APPROVAL CODE: 021149 A et
EMY Receipt Section 555 Sputh Lamar Street
Application Label: HASTERCARD Dallas, Texas 75202
TC:  72B6FABDF12D4786 (214) 744-6564
TVR: 8080088000
AID: AOOD00C0041010
IAD: 0114400001220000000000000000000000FF [l Bramdon
AUTH MODE: Issuer CHK 23015
Subtotal: $39.5? 7/1;(/2023 6%‘? PN
Tip: f;“i 1 TIT0'S 12.50
L 2 TX WHISKEY € 12.00 24,00
i Total:
Liquor $36.50
X “Signature Tax %3.01
5:27 PM
CUSTCMER COPY Total Due $39.57

rovo__7019/25 aprD ’]}ff//;@
INITIALS INITIALS_SI Y

CODE_¥35U  CLASS
PUBLIC PRIVATE

DEBIT CARD NAME S
DATE UPLOADED




Chili‘s Griil & Bar

gastrop #7683
734 Highway 71

Bastrop, TX 78602-3718&

Server: Luke

Table /1

Guests: 5

Order Type: Dine In

3 DR_PEPPER (82.99)

CHIPS & DIPS

RANCH ¢ 07

tC CHIP CK BOKL

ANCHO SALMON

CHIPOTLE BOWL

AVOCADO SIRLOING

CHICKEN 6 0Z

ADD STDE

+o0 SIDE
SIDE_ASPARAGUS

Subtotal

Total Tax
Total
M{\STERCARD #XXXXX?X)OOO(_
};ga]
Auth:320529

07/21/2023
12:45 P
3020028

7.14
83.74
93.74

18.75
112.49

Personalized Rewards just for you
with My Chili's Rewards

Chilis.com/Rewards

Y 4 -~ b 2 = 2 — 7 o

Gift Card activation is

delayed by 4 hours.

-~~~ Check Closed ---

i
RCVD "Yféﬂ!% APPD 7137/5@
INITIALS INITIALS SIS

CODE 7510 GLASS
PUBLIC PRIVATE_¥—

DEBIT CARD NAME _<UNj

DATE UPLOADED




From: Danforth Pewter <DanforthPewter@email.danforthpewter.com>

Sent: Saturday, October 22, 2022 2:58 PM
To: Susan Smith
Subject: Your Danforth Pewter order confirmation

i You don't often get email from danforthpewter@email.danforthpewter.com. Learn wiy this Is important

4

DANFORTH'

we work metal by hand

Susan Smith,

Thank you for your order from Danforth Pewter. Once your package ships we will send you «

tracking number. You can check the status of your order by logging info your account.

If you have questions about your order, you can email us ot info@danforthpewter.com.

Your Order #000399645

Placed on Oct 22, 2022, 3:58:10 PM

Billing Info

Susan Smith

969 Highway 71W
6104

Bastrop, Texas, 78602
United States

T: 802-309-4444

Payment Mefthod

Credit Card

Credit Card Type

Credit Card
Number

MasterCard

xoo il

Shipping Info

Susan Smith

visit bastrop
1408B CHESTNUT ST

BASTROP, Texas, 78602-3460
United States
T: 8023094444

Shipping Method
Standard - Shipping

Date Recsived )0‘ 55 lag

Approval ig EK Date Approved __10 l7il}o7 ?
Code K &ﬂb Class




Items Qty Price

Snowflake Bentley 2022 Ornament 5 $124.75
SKU: 02-029-1714.22

Subtotal $124.75
Shipping & Handling (SANTA) $0.00
Grand Total $124.75

WARNING EXTERNAL EMAIL: This email is from an external source, Do not click links or open attachments
without positive sender verification of purpose. Never enter Username, Password or sensitive information on
linked pages from this email. If you are unsure about the message, please contact the IT Department for
assistance.




From: Ashton LaFuente

To: Sarah Glaser
Subject: Follow Up - Visit Bastrop
Date: Tuesday, October 10, 2023 4:19:36 PM
Attachments: image001.jpg
Book1.xIsx

VBScanner 20231010 162109.pdf

Good Afternoon Sarah,

I hope this email finds you well. | wanted to follow up on our conversation to provide you
with some documentation that solidifies what | was trying to explain during our meeting in
regards to excessive spending by our previous CEO.

In 2019, our board of directors met at Hyatt Regency Lost Pines Resort and Spa, a
beautiful 4-diamond property here in Bastrop, for a strategic planning session. Overnight
accommodations were secured for our entire board for the two-day event.

Susan also gave the board and staff personalized bags with “Pieces of Vermont” as a gift
from her to all of us sharing her favorite pieces of Vermont with us. However, Visit Bastrop
paid for them.

The documents attached detail the 2019 Visit Bastrop Strategic Planning Meeting
spending. In total, over $20K was spent for the board and Susan to vacation for two-days
while only working a total of eight-hours. Amongst all of the invoices, | also noticed a
personal spa service that slid through for $169.

| am attaching a copy of the agenda for the meeting, the invoices for the purchases and the
excel spreadsheet that calculates the totals. If | had time to do this all day, | could likely find
you many examples, this is just one that | remember specifically.

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Adbron LaFuente

Director of Marketing | Visit Bastrop
1408 B Chestnut Street, Bastrop, TX 78602
Cell: 512.308.5231 | Direct: 512.332.8993

ashton@visitbastrop.com
[ 7]

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



Visit Bastrop Strategic Planning Meeting 2019

Hyatt Lost Pines Accommodations/Food & Beverage
The Vermont Bowl Company (cheese boards)

Misc Hyatt Expenses charged to room

Hyatt Lost Pines Personal Spa Services

Lands End Canvas Bags (embroidered)

Vermont Country Store (cookies & crackers)

Daikin Farms (Vermont Cheddar Cheese)

Smugglers Notch Vermont Vodka

Vermont Teddy Bears

$14,022.12
$951.72
$306.14 (Hyatt expenese on one folio ($475.41)
$169.00
$1,048.00
$652.40
$1,050.28
$904.00
$1,417.18

$20,520.84



Ashton LaFuente

Subject: HOLD THE DATE! - BOARD RETREAT
Location: Hyatt Regency Lost Pines Resort & Spa
Start: Tue 8/20/2012 11:00 AM

End: Wed 8/21/2019 11:30 AM

Recurrence: (hone)

Meeting Status: Meeting organizer

Organizer: Ashton LaFuente

Required Attendees: Ashton La Fuente;_
Optional Attendees: Carrie Zimmerman

Importance: High

From: Susan Smith <susan@visitbastrop.com>

Sent: Friday, May 24, 2019 10:23 AM

To: Andy Sexton (csexton@bisdtx.org) <csexton @bisdtx.org>; Becki Womble <bwomble@bastropchamber.com>;
Brenda Abbott (I ; Clint Howard (I
<IN ; D:Vid Jacobs <David.jacobs@hyatt.com>; Jamie Creacy (jamie.creacy@tpwd.texas.gov)
<jamie.creacy@tpwd.texas.gov>; jhart@cfobydesigntx.com; Kaye Sapikas (kaye@bchs1832.org) <kaye@bchs1832.org>;
Kathy Danielson <kdanielson@cityofhastrop.org>; Marcus O'Connor (marcus.o'connor@Icra.org)
<marcus.o'connor@lcra.org>; Mindy Raymond (m.raymond@newrepublicstudios.com)
<m.raymond@newrepublicstudios.com>; Naseem Khonsari ([ | QN N <D R ick

Brackett (D <D 5h2 v Anthea-Pletsch (admin@pecanstreetinn.com)
<admin@pecanstreetinn.com>; Susan Smith <susan@visitbastrop.com>; Tom Scott <[ N ; Vccna

Tewani (44646@hotel.bestwestern.com) <44646@hotel.bestwestern.com>
Subject: HOLD THE DATE! - BOARD RETREAT
Importance: High

Our Board retreat will be held on August 20 and 21, 2019 at the Hyatt Lost Pines. Please hold the date!! Below is a
sample agenda for the two day meeting. Please let me know by June 20, 2019 if you will be attending the meeting and if
you would like overnight accommodations.

You are more than welcome to have your spouse or guest attend, however; at this time they would be not be included
in meals or the cocktail party. However; this is all subject to change!!

Tuesday, August 20

8:00 - 8:30 — Arrival, Continental Breakfast
8:30 = Ncon — Programming TBD

Noon = 6:30 p.m. — Free time at the resort — Dave has all sorts of things for us to do at discounted rates (more to come)
~Thank you Dave!



6:30 — 7:30 — Cocktail Hour

7:30 - 10:00 = Dinner

Overnight accommodations at the Hyatt will be provided.
Wednesday, August 21

8:30 - 9:00 Continental Breakfast
9:00 — Noon — Programming TBD

Susan Smith

President/CEQ
Visit Bastrop, DMO

Direct: 512.332.8991 | Mobile: 802-309-4444
susan@visitbastrop.com | www.visitbastrop.com

1408 B Chestnut 5t.
Bastrop, TX 78602




Invoice

Group Details

Visit Bastrop Board Retreat
Visit Bastrop Board Retreat
4301 Broadway

San Antonio TX US 78203

HYATT REGENCY LOST PINES
August 19, 2019 - August 20, 2019

06-5ep-2019

Summary of Charges by Department

1 Rooms 3,248.96

2 Planned Food and Beverage 10,673,146

3 Miscellaneaus Charges

4 Recreation Spa 100.00 ”

5 Subtotal 14,022.12

6 Direct Bl Amount (14,022.12)
Grand Tatal 14,022.12

Contacts

Event Planning Manager Laura-ashley Hardaway

(303} 714-4609 laura-ashley.hardaway@hyatt.com

Date Receiveq Z /e / ig
gpgmvai D

o e ‘._.;__:l '
Uplogioad-Class_1Eiz;

1 HYATT REGENCY LOST PINES RESORT AND SPA | 575 LOST PINES ROAD LOST PINES TX 78612 | (512) 308-1234 06-Sep-2019




DALE LOCKETT

Account End‘mg-

p. 419

[ Detail

# -denates Pay Qver Time acuvlty]

B DALELOCKETT

Card Ending -

For more Informatlan, visit
americanexpress,com/payovertimeinfo

Amount i

ARCEDIANO, INC*ARCEDIANQ, INC ARCEDIAN
219464™1 78602

Susan Smith

PUDate: Jun-26-2019 01:00PM

Rest: 219464*1

PU: 575 Hyatt Lost Pines Road Cedar Cree

PAY OVER TIME OPTION

06/28/19

AUSTIN
7550

X $391.00 ¢

Corvette Invasion Shutte

FACEBK *4UZZVKEK22
FACEBOOK ADVERTISING

06/30/19

FB.ME/ADS 7300

“ Automatic payment #5048

QUILL 07499

(800) 333-3330
BROTHER TZE231 2PK 1/2 BLK/AWVH

07/02/19

LINCOLNSHIRE
8600

MA $46.98 %
Office supples Labels

HOBBY-LOBBY #668 000000668
4073828059

Q7/09/19

BASTROP
8600

2810
Office suppies frames ’

LOWE'S
512-321-0460

07/09/19

BASTROP
8600

6.
Office suppies Maginets b

SP* MIGHTYDEPQT
9293677298

07/11/19

UEENS
ENS 8600

NY . $22.06
Office suppies Headset

QUILL 07499

{800) 333-3330
QUILLPLUS BLUE COPY PAPER

07/15/19

LINCOLNSHIRE

8600

MA $41.98
Office suppies Paper

THE VERMONT BOWL. COMPANY 1332006100105
VTBOWL@MYFAIRPOINT,NET
PAY OVER TIME OPTION

:| E 07/16/19

WILMINGTON
7850

VT $951.72 ¢
Board Ratreat gift

SPQILED SISTERS
squareup.com/receipts

07/18/19

> $25.00
Staff Birthday

IN *LOST PINES ART BAZAAR, L.L.C,
5129856403

07/18/19

BASTROP 7560

™ Staff Birthday $476

AMZNMKTP US*MH3NM92NO
BQOK STORES

07/20£19

AMZN.COM/BILL
7850

WA ) $1544
Board Retreat gift

ARCEDIANQ, INCARCEDIANO, INC ARCEDIAN
219464%2 78602

Shuttle 1

PUDate: Jul-28-2019 09:00AM

Resif: 219464%2

PU: 1614 Chambers Street Bastrop TX

PAY OVER TIME OPTION

07/22/19

AUSTIN

7550

TX $603.75 ¢

Corveite Invasion shuttle

ARCEDIANO, NC*ARCEDIANQ, INC ARCEDIAN
219464%3 78602

Shuttle 3

PUData: Jul-20-2018 09:00AM

Res#:219464*3

PU: 1614 Chambers Street Bastrop TX

PAY OVER TIME OPTION

07/22/19

AUSTIN

7550

TX §772.80 ¢

Corvetie Invasion shuitle

ARCEDIANO, INC*ARCEDIANO, INC ARCEDIAN

219464*4 78602

Shuitle 3

PUDate; Jul-20-2079 09:06AM

Res#; 219464*4

PU: 1614 Chambers Street Bastrop TX

PAY OVER TIMFE OPTION

07/22/19

AUSTIN

7550

R $772.80 ¢

Corvette Invasion shutfle

RILL COMINC
6503533301
PAY OVER TIME QPTION

07/2311¢

PALC ALTO

CA $12135¢

Automactic payment

Continued on next page



R -“.-_.' v o T g

.. ~
e

The Vermont Bowl Company

www.vermontbowl.com The Uemont {}wl Company
111 West Main Street 1} LM&gGTON 5363
WILMINGTON, VERMONT 05363 #1463-1073
$02-464-5296 W7/16/2019 10: 46
Sale

¢ CUSTOMER'S ORDER NO. | PHONE AN A W

o Ib] Mo \q Trans #! 2 Batch H: 54
NAME . s
Decadiey ANEX Manual
e SR SR TT] MOUNT: §951.72
SRS IR Tk I M ‘ gesp. mcr é
9‘6 \&\ . }WO 8:\)5(53 ?xgnﬁfl)' “‘37%%%&?83% ?
_ k{ k/ ! ¥Y-Exact g?to}r
- \C?Io Aol g 2ip
Thank You?
©
NI A ?9 CUSTOMER COPY
. TAX | =t
SOLOBY | RECEWED BY - hTOTAL %1 79
kc OeUCT 60 A7 laime sind returned goads MUST bs accompanied by tais ull
71266 *Thank®You
‘ Date Received 1« [(e - |

Approval Date Approv
Code -Class e

Uploaded




Business Gold Rewards
VISIT BASTROP

DALE LOCKETT

Closing Data 07/26/19

p. B3

Accaunt Ending [

[ Detail Continued

4 ~denotes PayOverﬂrneactlvltX]

Amount

07/24/19

H-E-BTOU
978047278204
GROCERIES/SUNDRIES

SAN ANTONIO

X $80,09

8600 Coffos for the office

CHRISTY HUNN
Card Ending 7-82010

Amount

0612719

HYATT REG LOSTPINES F&B AUSL
§88-587-4589

LOST PINES

TX $49.22
8350 " TTiA Travel College _

06/27/19

ACCENTS CROSSROADS #1659 000001659
8087357383

LOST PINES

™% $3.20
8350 " 17iA Travel College

06/28/19

HYATT REG LOSTPINES F&B AUSL
888-587-4589

LOSTPINES

™@ $1007
8350 17/ Travel College

07/01/19

SPOR.ED SISTERS
squareup,com/recelpts

Smithville

TX $25.00
7560 gaff Rirthdtay

Board Retreat gift

$100.00 ¢

07/01/19  IN*LG GALLERY & LIBERTY GLEN BASTROP TX » $21.65
5125810501 75607 staff Birthday
07/08/19  LANDSEND.COM 800-332-4700 wi $792.34 4
718127053595
>e DIRECT MARKETER 7850
PAY OVER TIME OPTION
07/11/19  TX ASSOCOF CONVENT 5125503464 TX
5125503464 7300 T1ACVYB
PAY OVER TIME OPTION
07/20/19  BUC-EE'S #28/UNBRANDED BASTROP 758%
GROCERY 510
SUSAN SMITH
Card Fnding 7-81020

Corvette Invasion §25.89

Amount
$15.21

06/28/10  HOBBY-LOBBY #668 000000668 BASTRQP 8608
4073828059

07/01719  MAXINESON MAIN 000000001 BASTROP
5127182950

07/02/19  U.S. TRAVEL ASSOCIAT*U.S. TRAVEL ASSOC

WASHINGTON
Purchase Line [tam

PAY OVERTIME QOPTION
07/09/19 AT&T

155009103357B0OS 05478
TELEPHONE SERVICE/EQUIP

PAY OVER TIME OPTION
07/09/19 AT&T

155009103357B0S 05478
TELEPHONE SERVICE/EQUIP

PAY QVER TIME OPTION
07/10/19 XFINITY WIFI 866-489-0919 p
WIFI ACCESS 8600
07/15/19  ELGUADALAJARA MEXICAN RE 021770021539 BASTROP X $30.88
DIANAGH792@YAHOO.COM 7550
07/19/19 AT&T DATA CONNECT PASS W2GO2 8003310500 GA $35.94
£00-331-0500 Automatic payment
07/19/19 BAD GIRL VETTES, LLC SPRING X
squareup.com/recelpts 7550 Corvette Invasion
PAY OVER TIME OPTION

Office supplies

7550 staff Birthday 89186

WASHINGTON BpC

$1,200,004

7500 Automatic payment

SAINT ALBANS VT $100.65 ¢
8600 Phone

SAINT ALBANS VT
8600 Phone

$373.27+%

$19.95

$125.00 4

Contlnued on reverse



prder A 721570

Q BAG 24
STORES GIFT CARDS Bus:Nsssoanwnsns T T TN . PO — wCellonTetd-000-26at NPT S BB wELP~
WOMEN MEN  KIDS  SWIM  BAGS OUTERWEAR  SCHOOL  HOME  NEW  SALE

Receive 50% ofi full-price tees, tanks and polos; 40% off fuli-price styfesi
cade: STRIPES pln: 4747 DETAILS

SHOPPING BAG {24}

Order Summary
Your order quallfies far free
l Edit “ ¥ Save For Later E Ramave I shipplng!
36,00 /QTY 1 36,00
Medium Matural Zip Top Canvas $ /Q $ Merchandise $864.00
Tote Bag
Jtomm: #09B677-AL5 Monograms & Embroldery  $184.00
Colot: Natural/Black Shipping {estimated) FREE
Enter Zlp —] CALCULATE TAX
O Glft Box ik ($7.00 each)® e R
) TOTAL $1048°
I Edit || ¥ Save For Later a Remove ] {astimated)
Medlum Natural Zip Top Canvas $36.00/QTY 1 434,00 START SECURE CHECKOUT
Tote Bag
\tem: #098477-AL5
Colar; Natural/Black
! Previewj
ManopramEdit 48,00 7 QTY L $8.00
Monogram: Zlrmnerman
Font: Classlc Name
Location: Center Front Upper felt e Morg
Thread Calor: Black
Speclal Requests
Lands' End Promotlons
(J Glft Box i {$7.00 each)@ »
A ADD PROMOTION
| EdIt u ¥ Save For Later q Hemova l Privagy Polley | Terms of Use |
: Guarantged Eerlnd.®
Muedium Matural Zip Top Canvas $36.00/QTY 1 $34.00 .
Tote Bag
Item: #0$8677-ALS
Calor: Natural/Black £V $5L Cartifivate
Preview
Monageam Edik o $8.00/QrY 1 $8.00
Monogram: Lang
Font: Classic Name
lL.ocation: Center Front Upper
Thyead Color: Biack
Special Reguests
O Gift Box & ($7.00 sach)@ Buy A Lands' End GIft Card
l Edit ”T W Save Far Later E Remaove |
Medium Natgral Zip Top Canvas $36.00/0Q7Y 1 $36.00

Tota Bag



DALE LOCKETT Account Ending- p. 4/6

[ Detail Continued ¢ - denates Pay Qver Time actletyJ
Amount
08/06/19 LANDSEND.COM 800-332-4700 wi $41.20
1 gf;gggmg}fgm 7850 Board Retreat
08/06/19  DAKINFARM,INC 436845555712313 FERRISBURGH VT $1,05028 ¢
* 8024253971
2 pavoverTIMEOPTION 7850 Board Retreat
08/07/19  AMAZON.COM*MA4GMIX10 AMZN.COM/BILL WA $10.06
3 MERCHANDISE 8600 Tape
08/15/19  FORWHISKEY/TEQUILALOVE 845-704-2446 NY $904.00 ¢
_* 845-704-2446
4 PAY OVER TIME OPTION 7850 Board Retreat
08/16/19 SUGAR SHACK - TX 000000001 BASTROP X $32.07
5123213777 7850 Board Retreat
08/16/19  CRIPPLE CREEK WINE & GIFT 021770021636 BASTROP £ $36.79
6 RONALDACASTANEDA@YAH00.CO 7850 Board Retreat
08/17/19  SCHULMAN THEATRES LOST Pl 000000001 BASTROP T $25.00
7 9726397432 7850 Board Retreat
08/19/19  AMAZON.COM*MA9P769NO AMZN.COM/BILL WA $10.02
MERCHANDISE 8600 Stapler :
08/19/19 AMAZON MKTPL*MOSQXS0S2 AMZN.COM/BILL WA $29.49
11 BOOK STORES 8600 Office suppies coffee
08/23/19  BILLCOMINC PALO ALTO CA $121.86 ¢
6503533301 .
PAY OVER TIME OPTION Automatic payment
CHRISTY HUNN
card Ending [ EGIN
Amount
08/14/19 SCHLOTZSKY'S 1709 0071 BASTROP TX $32.60
512-332-2867 7560 marketing lunch
08/21/19  HYATTREGENCY LOST PINES AUSE. LOST PINES T $475414
Arrival Date Departure Date
* 08/19/19 08/21/19
00000000
LODGING
PAY OVER TIME OPTION 7850 Board Refreat Susan
SUSAN SMITH
Card Ending [N
Amount
08/05/19 MAXINES ON MAIN 000000001 BASTROP T %31,25
5127182950 7850 Board Retreat
08/12/19  ACADEMY SPORTS BASTROP TX $173.18 ¢
111-111-1111
2 PAY OVERTIMEOPTION 8600 Office suppies ice chest Had to replace Rick's
08/13/19  OLD TOWN CHOP HOUSE 650000008676994 BASTROP TX $2827
3 5123211171 7850 Budget meeting
08/14/19  VERMONTTEDDY BEAR SHELBURNE VT $1,417.81 ¢
% 4 UNSET 78602
PAY OVER TIME OPTION T80 ‘J%mf\d %&Rﬂj’
08/14/19  AMZN MKTP US*MOORGOF72 AMZN,.COM/BILL WA $50.74
BOOK STORES 7850 Board Retreat
08/14/19 AMZN MKTP USFMA3MO4YTI AMZN.COM/BILL WA $50.98
6 BOOK STORES 7850 Board Retreat
08/14/19  AMZNMKTP US"MAGIKZWW1 AMZN.COM/BILL WA $45.08
BOOKSTORES 7850 Board Retreat
ITA'S CAFE 02177002138147 BASTR
OIS 2(?000042:: 78602 00 1 7850 Board Retreglz ™ 35630

Continued on next page



Hyatt Regency Lost Pines Resort

and Spa
T 575 Hyatt Lost Pines Road
HYATT Cedar Creok, TX 78612
REGENCY' Tel: 512.308.1234
RESORT Fax: 512.308.48C0
INVOICE
MS Susan Smith
g?g 4Highway 1w Room No. 3607
Bastrop TX 78602 Arrival 08-19-19
United States
Departure 08-21-19
Confirmation No. 3744080901 Folic Window 1
Group Name VISIT BASTROP BOARD RETREAT 26950444 RL Folio No, 819124
Date Descripfion Charges Credits
08-19-19 - Sheliers Lunch Food CHECK# 37739 76.91
08-19-19 - Spa Aesthetics Roomit 3607 : CHECK# 0720 169.00
08-19-19 Gift Shop 135155 99.28 ,_“9 ek~
08-19-19 - Shellers Dinner Food CHECK# 37785 71.03
08-19-18 - Scribes Club Dinner Food CHECK# 48148 159.19
08-20-19 Resort Credit -100.00
08-21-19 American Express XXXXXXXXXXXX- XXIXX 475.41
‘ ?
Total sPA . 475.41 475.41
Guest Signature Balance 0.00

| agree that my liability for this bill ia not walved and | agree
to be held personally liabla in the evant that the indicated
person, company or agsociation faits to pay for any part or
the fuli amount of thase charges.

World of Hyatt Summary

No Membership to be credited

Join World of Hyaltt today and start
earning points for stays, dining and more,

Vislt www.worldofhyatt.com

Do Rk

WE HOPE YOU ENJOYED YOUR STAY WITH US!

Our goal Is to provide outstanding service and exceed every guest expeclations. We are
interested in feedback regarding your visit.

For comments please contact Quality Assurance at 575 Hyatt Lost Pines Road, Lost
Pines TX 78612

E-mail at AUSLP-guality@Hyatt.com

Phone at 512.308.4748

Fax: 512.308.4800

For inquiries concerning your bill please call 888-587-4589.

Please remit payment to:

Hyatt Regency Lost Pines Resort and Spa
PQ Box 844131

Dallas, TX 76284-4131

Date Received _& 29 - 19
Approval ____ Date A

Code 1850 Class Ay nct Za

Uploaded




Business Gold Rewards
VISIT BASTROP

DALE LOGKETT

Closing Date 08/27/19

p. 316

Account Ending-

rPayments and Credits 1
( Summary |
Pay In Full Pay Qver Time Total
Payments -$1,932.24 -$9,283.15 -$11,215.39
Cradits
DALE LOCKETT- $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
susan smimH I -$60.56 -$302.80 -$363.36
Total Payments and Credits -$1,992.80 -4$9,585.95 -$11,578.75

ﬁetail *indicatesposting date 4 - denotaes Pay Over Time acﬂvﬂ
For mare information, visit
amerlcanexpress.cam/payovertimeinfa
Payments Amount
08/19/19*  DALE LOCKETT ELECTRONIC PAYMENT RECEIVED-THANK -$11,215.39
Credits Amount
08/26/19  SUSAN SMITH AMZN MKTP US 43028
AMZN.COM/BILL WA
BOOK STORE
08/26/19 SUSAN SMITH AMZN MKTP US -$30.28
AMZN.COM/BILL WA
BOOK STORE
08/26/19 SUSAN SMITH AMZN MKTP US «$302.80 ¢
AMZN.COM/BILL WA
BOOK STORE
PAY OVER TIME OPTION
rN ew Charges
l Summary
Pay In Full Pay Over Time ¢ Total
pALE LOCKETT I $191.63 $2,843.41 $3,034.74
cHrisTY HUNN I $32.60 $47541 $508,01
SUSAN SiITH I $445.20 $1,954.35 $2,399.55
kaTHRYN WHITES LANG [ $89.01 $628.28 $717.29
AsHTON LAFUENTE IR $13523 $1,666.00 $1,801.23
Total New Charges $893.67 $7,567.15 $8,460.82
ﬁetail 4 -denates Pay Over Time amM
For mere information, visit
americanexpress.com/payovertimeinfo
DALE LOCKETT
Card Ending I N
Amount
07/26£19 VT COUNTRY STORE ECO 802-362-8484 \T $652,40 ¢
HOUSEHOLD ! L
; '( PAY OVER TIME OPTION 1940 ol W
07/31/19 FACEBK*A22AXIJ122 FB.ME/ADS CA $11457 ¢
FACEBOOK ADVERTISING . WM
PAY QVER TIME OPTION M et
08/02/19 USPS PO 4805750018 001354164 $7.00

8002758777

mmoﬁ'w ] M&M S

Bok et

Lottin.,

Continued on reverse
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\ Tracking for our Standard Delivery is done by Fedex for the U.5. Postal Service.
61299999205181413105

2k _Bascr i .
CARRIE ZIMMERMARN MAPLE LEAF COOKIES SET/2 $19.90 13  $258.70
1408 B CHESTNUT 5T H4302
BASTROP, TX 78602
MAPLE LEAF CREAM COOKIES $0.00 26 $0.00
57376
COMMON CRACKER TIN 1402 $14.95 25 $373.75
72078 REG
Subtotal: $632.45
Shipping and Processing: $19.95
Total: $652.40

Uploaded P KU g ot

—MoreSupgestions For You

T v e e e E] LS A e bl s E TR e e
DINNERWARE > BEDDING > WOMEN'S CLOTHING >

Stay in the know!

The Vermont Country Store collects state sales tax for orders shipping to AL, AR, CA, CO, CT, DC, GA,
HI, 1A, ID, IL, IN, KY, LA; MA, MD, ME, MI, MN, MS, NC, ND, NE, NJ, NM, NV, NY, OK, PA, RI, SC, SD,
UT, VA, VT, WA, WI, WV, and WY. The Vermont Country Store is not required to and does not collect
sales tax in AK, AZ, DE, FL, KS, MO, MT, NH, OH, OR, PR, TN, TX. Your purchase for delivery to these
states may be subject to sales or use tax uniess the purchase is specifically exempt, The laws of these
states may require that a consumer's sales or use tax be paid annually on the appropriate tax forms.
Please note that there Is no exemption from state sales or use tax based merely on the fact that a
purchase is made over the Internet, by catalog, or by other remote means.



1 $0.00 $0.00

Czjs " Cabot Centennial 5 Year Cheddar, 1 Lb.
7

\‘wm 214 Dakin Farm Sampler 25 $37.00 $925.00

Merchandise Total $9825.00

Shipping Method: FEDEX HOME DELYV  Shipping & Handling $125.28
Tax $0.00

Order Total $1,050.28

Due to the perishable nature of our product and varying transit times across the country, orders
shipping to different states may be sent on different days to avoid weekend delays or to arrive by
the same targeted date. You will receive a separate shipping confirmation for each day any of your

orders ship.

You, and those who receive gifts from you, must be absolutely delighted with everything from our
farm or we'll make it right with a replacement or full refund, whichever you think is best.

Learn. Share. & -Ei_view | = E% loinuson | %-foﬂow us %;-watch us
Interact. Have Fun! Hour blog H.facebook Fon twitter | — _sfon vou tube

...................... IT'S THE BEST GUARANTEED! ...oriviiiniinannae

You have received an e-mail from

Dakin Farm Inc., 5797 Route 7, Ferrisburgh, Vermont 05456, U.S.A.
1-800-99DAKIN = CustomerServices@DakinFarm.com

Copyright 2013 Dakin Farm, Inc. All Rights Reserved

WARNING EXTERNAL EMAIL: This emall Is from an external source. Do not click links or open attachments
without positive sender verification of purpose. Never enter Username, Password or sensitive information
on linked pages from this emall. If you are unsure about the message, please contact the IT Department

for assistance.




Welcome, carrie@visitbasirop.com. My account

Search ForWhiskeylLovers

WHISKEY COMMUNITY THE WHISKEY WORD DISTILLERY ROW STORE WHISKEY EXPLORATION CLUBS ABOUT US
Home » carria@visitbastrop.com » Orders » Order 59695
Order 52695
| Click to open a window with a printable invoice.
International shipping:
Ship to: Bill to: Payment:
VISIT BASTROP VISIT BASTRQP Method: Credit card
CARRIE ZIMMERMAN CARRIE ZIMMERMAN Card nu
1408 B CHESTNUT SY 1408 B CHESTNUT ST| | (Last 4)
BASTROP, TX 78602 BASTROP, TX 78602
5123328992 5123328962
Products:
Qty  Product SKu Price  Total
24 x Smugglers” Nokch Vodka (750mL) LbDib-Smugbt  $33.50 $804.00
Subtotal $804.00
FedEx Homa Dalivery $100,00
Order total $504.00
Order camments:
Date Status  Maessage
Q7/26/2019 - Order cresled,
08/15/2019 Completed -
Copyright ©2017 United Partoerships Inc, About Us
Date Re 1 8-y
Approval

Date Approve
class

Code _LALLX
Uploaded




Carrie Zimmerman

From; ‘ Susan Smith

Sent: Thursday, August 15, 2019 12:53 PM
Ta: Carrie Zimmerman

Subject: FW: Bear Order

From: Mary Sleeper <marys@vthear.com>
Sent: Thursday, August 15, 2019 12:54 PM

To: Susan Smith <susan@visitbastrop.com>

Cc: Amy Lynn Streeter <amylynn@vthear.com>
Subject: Re: Bear Order

Good afternoon Susan,

Thank you for your order!
Here's a receipt for your records.

Customer #11441

Order number: SO#10106

Products Ordered: 25-15" Honey Bear with t-shirt & Visit Bastrop Texas logo on the front
Price of Product: $1199.75 ($47.99 each)

2nd Day Shipping Charges: $110.00

Texas Sales Tax: $108.06

Total Charge: $1417.81

Date of Transaction: 8-14-19

Credit Card Type: Amex ending -

Below is the shipping information: _
Fedex in transit - /

457793214330
457793214340

457793214351




From: Stephanie Doradea
To: Sarah Glaser
Subject: Follow Up From October 3rd Meeting
Date: Thursday, October 26, 2023 5:33:46 PM
Attachments: image001.jpg

image002.png

image003.png

image004.png

Anthony Hurst - donation #1142.jpg

1000008366.jpg

1000008357.jpg

1000008360.jpg

1000008362.jpg

1000008365.jpg

1000008364.jpg

1000008361.jpg

1000008363.jpg

Good Afternoon Sarah,

Hope this email finds you well. I wasn’t sure if you were still conducting the
investigation or if you had concluded your findings. However, I wanted to follow
up from our interview earlier this month. Were you able to receive the document I
created with the food expenses from our Board of Directors?

Also, I found a few check stubs I thought you may be interested in looking at.
Rick Brackett was the gentleman that was on our Board of Directors (before my
time) who was also in a romantic relationship with Susan. The checks written to
Anthony Hurst and Jesse Montez were for donation requests put out via the city
to help (former) employees in their hardships. Ashton may have more information
on these two. I also added two carbon copies of checks that may be of interest.
Thank you so much for your time. I appreciate all your help.

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
PO BOX 1200
BASTROP, TX 78602

PAY
TO THE
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BDOELARBRS
CHECKS OVER $2500 REQUIIRE 2 SIGNATURES
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v Track Your Expenses...
1 Education 1 Medical/Dental
] Entertainment [] Savings
[] Food [ ] Taxes
1 Home ] Utilities SAL.
"1 Insurance Other FOR’D

ITEM
AMOUNT

e B AL ANCE

DEPOSIT
uced using soy-based materials.
s may appear light. FOR’D

TAX DEDUCTIBLE ITEM NN . m%m% A A Ay
Memo 2 . . . : 2™ AT ™ e = e N\

T, r

For enhanced security your account number witl not be printed on this copy NOT NEGOTIABLE




4
K

93220HS Deluxe 1-800-328-0304 or www.deluxe.com/shop BAL.
BRO
1004 FOR'D
w
f—
»
®
'+
L
o
TOTAL
FOR - I
THIS
= CHECK weke S N
OTHER
TA*IBLE BALANCE
53220HS Deluxe 1-800-328-0304 or www,deluxe.com/shop BAL.
BRO
1005 FOR'D
DATE 1 — Fal, B #
-
TO (DD¥ A& o g
W
o




TAX
DEDUCTIBLE L

BALANCE




T ] "= T e L 4 A T ] B i "d A A e S b e L e el e | oS o R T T =,
TR -.-.‘ir_-._.._.._..,.n.__.n.. r i LR LR LA R .._.w.___ LS e i |-
n e b e ¥ oo il A - - L - -1 -

1A

a A

e — e — =m

T~
..m.,l

= IPS ©id 3 a7 NS4S Qdaq /
= O Jx...l..._..l{m._, | L
. 7 el ) X oC O
Sijienfiae ] = N O ™ >
M%m L e T— L - 27 <
.”../J. O _..IH o =
. = O O m

Print Ez (845) 782-5832

pt .
D nd’)
1016
20122

Print Ez (845) 782-5832

1015

<l

“Toon \ACkou

]
f E
)| #8 -
e o % O
W a Q -

<t X

| B






